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qfRfire: "3 Annexure: ‘A’

TP =i : Name of the Bank *

&ﬂ.mwﬁ%' Tfre Shree Samarth Sahakari Bank Ltd, Nashik

mm: Registered Office :

H‘!ﬁ%i‘cb_\f,_ s RS W, i 98, - q m;;%?khinkar, Rajebahadur Building,M.G.Road

el Haid : Registration No.:

.G, & /dL.ET.B/ (30) agoy /8 . € /%18 NSK/BNK (O) 1605/ 94 Dt.6/9/1994

Srba : Afires foregr Area of Operation : Nashik District
o5 ATy R PR | HIGHLUIGHTS (Rs. In lakh)
f2. 39/03/203% 3R As on 31/03/2024
IS HITHISAS ©oo.9§ | Paid-up Share Capital 700.76
zax fAeft 962.09 | Other Funds 2772.01
Yisqe JATHAT H10T 2%.99% | Capital to Risk Adequacy Ratio 29.17%
3t Deposits
CEnRCE] 3V46.33 | Saving Deposits 3757.33
PN 34T 92¥3.8¢ | Current Deposits 1243.98
qed odt 90€4§.¢] | Term Deposits 10656.89
TgHuT 34t 94g4¢.20 | Total Deposits 15658.20
A PR JdTA JHTOT 39.8¥% | Low Cost Deposit Percentage 31.94%
T BI%e 34 THT0T §¢.0€% | High Cost Deposit Percentage 68.06%
Fof Loans
aRoft wof €§¢9.03 | Secured Loans 6687.03
TRt ot 344.43 | Unsecured Loans 355.59
TP ot 9o¥2.§2 | Total Loans 7042.62
e of which
3B & Pof §.68% 430§.co | Priority Sector Advances 62.66% |  5376.80
EF‘U qeH POl 0.39% &0.49 | Weaker Sector Advances 7.31% 627.51
TPHOT 90003.8¢ | Total Investment 10003.98
feaes .41, 4.9§% | Net N.PA. 5.16%
q1g aq'f%rr FRIR s T 3R.€9 | Current Year's Net Profit After Tax 39.61
QDA Hisael 9]343%.44 | Working Capital 19529.55
THUT WD ¢q | Total Staff 81
TPUT 2T ¢+9 | Total Branches 8+1
[AHRIG T=1 9332% | Members 13329
AMHATA UG 83 | Nominal Members 423

PHPNC GRS WL, T, WTASg | (a1 srpiee)

w.u, W, Wi TEwi (@ swide)

T, i, §,3R, W T FA (a1 i)

.U, TTAR 0T MBI (a1 armice)

duife oaRers W, Rt siv Fowoll (o omice)
o siffee

g, |t MY peAwoll (@Faw sife)

Tl 2023-203¥ )

Concurrent Auditor CA Shri. Bhalchandra Karve (Chartered Accountant)
CA Mrs. Sanchita Kulkarni (Chartered Accountant)

CA Shri C.R. Sagdeo & Co. (Chartered Accountant)

CA Dhalkari & Bhavalkar (Chartered Accountant)
Statutory Auditor CA Birari & Kulkarni (Chartered Accountant)
Tax Auditors cA Mrs. Gouri Kulkarni (Tax Auditor)
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arftfas Adarenzor A3 Jaen
Tharel HRTERDBINTS!

P WG FHAARI ARG BRAuaT I di, dbdl 30 df s FEATURE {1 fAaR
f&. 2Q/0%/2038 IS FHID 90.00 IITAT T, 1. IARMECH FHAIE, AW qradTerd, 1w A dovd
oA A1, 411, S7iUTg R HABUN AT ALTEIRATeA! WietTel ISR R PRI AT PRUATT 3TTeft
3R, T A TG JbeR IR Yerd, & farict.

- AAYGle fawer -
9. T ag/0]/2033 IAsH FTeiedT IR 2T TP FARATLRYT FH Sfige g HIIH HI,
2. TIR023-YTT HAD HSBM TIR detell aTfids rgaret ar PHIIH v,
f2. 39/03/202% ASh Fueican i aufht s@maRermi—t dquURiciel Mffd T Tgurst dieg d A%l diel
UFHTH Hof] QUT. TR AT SIGTTuaah el STR HletedT Wi HI=IdT QU
T 2033 -203% T MM AuRATS! HaTeTeh Hea M YafdeledT T aTeui Hoft QU
T 203333 BT YT RATIREVT ST Q1Y GORKIT STEATHRT HX] Ul
AT ATIREBIG ATt T 033 -8 BT AT quTeaT IRATIREIUT Jfgaretrd] Aig B,
JETete HSwT Faldeled T 08— BT ATfieh 3Tffeh SQrTuseh i Hofd QUI.
HERTY AR 9 Refeg dpea FIRamymI I 2038 -Y BT AR aWTe! JUTfies eRaTaRers At THuhRT
e TeTed HeRaTad Aig B0l I 08— Y BT JATfe IuIATS! AR IRETIRED (Pare 3Tifecy) e THID
L.
Q. f2. 09/08/2023 T 39/03/203% TT HrAaefid ThvapH! dhof Reths AToHRAT TRT dehed] ATHITAR dot
TRAHS IS ST 98 STTeled UHId ot @IeITedT AT i =T,
9o. IUTP RATIREBIHT THTION Phelel! JEId ot Wcht, Il ATUBR SFETRIT ST FetRad PRI Ao SoreTad
[EEREZUE

9. o7 T HEATEROT A SFUfRIT SF¥ele ARG SFAfRI aTfid =Ry HI=a SO,
9. 1. AL D WRATRI V! JOT=AT s faamR apvut.

AN

NG, Lfx

FATAD HSBIAT AT,
% — ATfIH i e sieft
f&. 2/0¢/203% TR HRIGRT SHRABRY (FRT)

gdoll -

9. TR 3T T TEPd eI et 4T T faaelt &g foemft aRetean des-ar s1eat drI Jo HRuAT
3 T fIw TfAHYHTOr BT lsat. IR TURIRET M9l SRUIR ATa.

2. T 033-% Jufd nfdfes Ut daveaT hg BT BB dad &, 99/0% /0% URIT UTEUARTG!
SUTTeY el SATciiet.

3. RIS PRI GaT d T [aREIR s ¥ed ! i 9¢ /o] /038 WA Pg PRIl SRl
BB dobd] I BRIBRT SUBRT Aidhs oid! T UI3aTd.

\_ 30T TR Ay : Y,
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3ITST JATYT SoeaT, ISR It §. 9. STRATETgdy WIS A IAIOTT HRUATT 3TTeiedT 30 T
qTffen ARATEROT AHTE U Watd T Y TRIT Bl YU TR dhaT ¥ 2033 -8 IT quian
3TEATeT ISR BRI 3R, AT I W 2033 -8 AT e anfe arfter aufen Th=ar snffe Rudhia gemon
HTelelt 37T, dob UA.UY.U.aol @IaTd ayelt BedTge dhd IaaTd a1é FCATIe dTe], ATl anfa daw
%.3 PICT 8 A §3 TR SADT BIGe ADI HAT T AT ©. 9 PIST Y ARG 03 AR IBHAT AR
HAIT IRTT IR B. ¢§.00 TG TAT ST B. 38 AN § 9 FSIR DT {Hcdes THT FTAeT 3R,
deelt anTfRfen @ W 2032-23 T 2033 -2 T WU (R FrfReh @reftersmror wrex i o2

(k&9 &)
quferer WT0-33  WT-03-% CI- A [
It HRTHTS T 735.24 700.76 -34.48
AHRAS FReT 13400 13329 -71
g g 3R eft 2741.49 2772.01 +30.52
THUT et 1734253 15658.20 -1684.33
TRUT o g1 8580.44 7042.62 -1537.82
QNGB TH 332.09 249.63 -82.46
PRY fHieeres ThT 188.91 125.61 -63.30
PRITR f1edes T 188.91 39.61 -149.30
TRV [TUH 9839.93 10003.98 +164.05
o5 TTSdet 21077.21 19529.55 -1547.66
TH I AT 25922.97 22700.82 -3222.15

2) AT HEHAA :-

31ffeh adf 20332 IR THT THUI 3 F. 94§ BICT Y¢ ARG 0 FIIR FAFAT ATgd.  ARMe A
auf Jarr SATEd 98 DI ¢¥ ARG 33 EOIR YPAT UC STl IATE Tehd WA TSI X ¢ SaR dehedl 3dr=ar
RTSIGIIUET HHY I WER I T FATEA 31Tg. T+l TTe] I 1T SAHEY aTE HRvATe IfEE A g
f3oel 3R, aNT WKIGR g <1 999 T FRE WA IIER PRI ARG, TS ST WIeATaR ARMe 4 aute
PIVCE! FIER ATl At 319t aa g e @t Afssa (Dormant) SxfavaTa AaTa T <81 auf—t YRa T
Rerd Tovean ReTaR 3% Reflth heet I AR1a AN . T @ISR g AHRIGHT H1 37 31TaTgs val o
Y YT T8 I e WA AT TagR o HRIS T ThedT AT ATH 1.

3)  HA9EY ;-

TTe] MM qua dhd Fof a1 B. 9o PILT ¥ TG § TR 3D 31T, ARTIE INF Fold 6.94 BT 30
TG ¢ TR PHHI STTelel 312, 39 AT 2033 RUSi] AT B. € DI 41 G T.1).T. @redTd Jid=1 TH10
Il STCAT ot I1eT HHY ST 31T, AT & 31ffes aufa 6.9€.49 B $0b T FHotared Tt 7. THar
Y. 2.3 9. ¥8.Q¢ % MR .IHT TTe fAE quie Fotf atet ATt ARTERY TS 9.%.8¢ % 3MMg. T THUT

\_ RO ey : /
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Hofared B FTelel A el PHART T AT HSHM TS Hofidl AT HICHRIY BT Hadd
SAeRI™ U g I gramed et SiTelier araR erel™ R fIeien SR WM ot aTeyd HRugTd 3Tet 3178,
HOIGRIA FHoTd AN SR T @R BT TST . T R g HRITAAT g 1T ot FIHRT derell
3RET AT fAUTTTRg ot AR TSI BT S Bt ANTUN HRUMAT WIGRRT @R Pt faaRurTe aaet
FRUITT SATeIel! MR, WRAT Rerd daear RdemgaR  a1d 2034 SRR AR WEHRY Thi=T UHUT FHof aredTd
.24 AAIATY Bof qrey AN.40% UeTT SR SIA0Y ML 3R, WS WedT Ihd Hot qreurd ©. Y
AR Hof ared 1. 83 % A 6. Y ARG FHof arefAvard IR g1 ot 3/ el
3P SIS 7Y g QT IR Hof aTey FRUITAR ST R AT S 312, AT FHoITpRaT ALAT IReiel ToT
W A9 % IR IR ot gn WM FHofgRT g ffie Foifa aecdta Faffa aagR T @~ wRom=n
HAGRIT 9% W 04T A

3. AELH
37T quia dp WReHA Rereg dva i g Anfeefd T uTem $%d Jadud deld! 3R, AeR

AU FRATT dg; T I ARBRY AW, Y fdewt Ared T IFRIha TobT, URIcee Hae Ather dar, g
WEHRI ST T AL YAUD Befell AT, b aauyes HRaT Teegedt forfefset Xem (S.L.R.) a der Rereg e
(C.R.R.) o Gailaa UTeld el 31T8. STEaTel Juid dohdt THUT Jaau]d B. 900 BT 3 ARG ¢ FOTR FAh! MR,
qrifiet aufe AUt Y&l & q BIC §8 G § TIRM SR ST TR, Tobe JAIU[HID FTERIBRAT YAV
AGTRTH U Fetel ST T ARTGLAT Jaud HRUATT A, T T 033 -8 T TRHUT JaAauehiar
N.€.4§% TSN SRTAT IRATAT BT M. T IBIAS! R TGN AGTIRIEIT e T R HRef
Rercd 59 UTodaian 7. WeR WA AW g gert fAcwmehiar Jaaudia vgu f3ais amafaferdisr s
TIATOT 91.4]..33 % ST 3ATR.

ITEaTel aNTd ARPRI AW g T3 fAevs e STeledr AR} HIfRd Wieftel deredTe 3ol HifRe Aidt Svara
A TR,

(5. e
auefier anffes aufa goari  nffe aufd sciet  anfdfe aufa st anffes awfar s
f2.09.08.2033 RS FAER fash waEr f2. 39.03.203%
SIS 7706.45 14574.41 14240.89 8039.97
PRI I
e fewt 791.72 4150.58 3957.90 984.40
TGHT 8498.17 18724.99 18198.79 9024.37

¥) AR i e oS S e 6 ;-

b= ATEHIT ST FIALT JUATERIGRT 37T AT UATSAT HTEIHTH SR ST aTdiaR 4R Il 3ng. T
STTRET, TTGR S e, ATt TR o, ygadh o, Msiia TR T g Uaq TR SEd Al |aT Suered
FHo et 3R, 3 YAy Jemveiter Wd W oTgRiaR 8181 e, R.E.SH.u9., T.5.u%.2. gfar,
TH. Q9,09 3T gfae, Ot 5 3 5. gfaen sriffRa sRiE 96 Irgeia A 1L Y. 9’ i Wi WeeHe

\_ 30T I Sy . /

TeT 2033-20¥ )




uTSqugTH! Glaem et SucTet dn fIotel 31T, aT dohe U U.E.uH.F1E R Sucret e e smuear
BT WG 30 JoheaT Q.81 0. FHgTe e i o
«)  JFATH YAl 9 LT, -

3rgdTel qufa SoheaT AT Iufear 6.2§4€.69 A (39%) T.UL.T. IHAd aqell g ay S
. 93€4.Q%8 AT (9%.¥0 %) Fad UA.UN.U. 3MRd. a9F b Ac T.H.T . 9§82.¢4 (9.99%) TC B ¥
RN O 6. 30¢.%8 (Y4.9€%) FAD FATH 3R, Tobet T AR 6.90 DI Yo ARG IHAt gEI T werfa FAefi=h
TRAG belell TR, Tobd TH.UT.Y. I ARIe ITIST O HTelell TR, dohdhgd AR UH.91.T. HoigRiaR dofasielt
AT HSP PTIC2AR BRATE HRUIT ITeiel] ITE.

B RN RTAT fABh AT Tl TTET 83> AT ATER foretram™ fash Hruama 3rmelel} 31mg. A 2023-2%
o1 e aufa doh T ol WIAiHEd 6.93%0.9% WG Sadht axjell el MR, 2. 9/8/203% A R,
39/0¢ /2038 AT FIATHIT 2 HIEY ¥q ARG 9¢ FR qHeAt Bell TR, TR b A€ T.91T. 9. 0.¢§% FadI
B PRUITT TheaT TN 9T 31Tt 37TR.

U TH.H1.U. Pol G Bof IRAbhS! WSt db AHTER o1 (COMPROMISE SETTLEMENT
SCHEME ) TIR Fetet! 3. #t wd i 7 T, 1.1, FHolgRAET = ATH 954 i AHATH IBH @R o
THH AEHT HRUTS! STATE BRI MR, TR} TG WHRIHD TG 9 Jetad el vRars a &g o
TR 2 79 At B armR.

T Rercg g Seft w1fd <fft oo . v.oft SRivel any wRoraTaT Fofaet SR I g6 9 Ui
0% URYH B HRIVUITE ATdhc HTTSTSIN GHaTd deft 31Tg. T ST 2038 o IITRE 203 IT B dovat
THE! @ AT T W T, St AT

§) THW AT 2023 -8 IT IAEATA IV T 2 PIST ¥ TG §3 TR TADT IS ABT AT IR[T T+ AT ©. 9
HICT Y ATG 0 TR IHAT AXS! BeAcdT IR IR &. €§.00 ARG Tl ST Ihd 6. 3% AN §9 FAR
T Fedes T STl TR,

HEX AR qrevit Wrefle THT0 R0 ITad HATed HoM Jeter MO frhR dhefl 31

quferer @B
q) f2.39/03 /038 AT HRITR BT 3%,§0,4%9.9¢
Q) g fAefg af 9.4 % v 90,4%,4%8%.43
3) ¥% ATHIST ATCUTATS! ST %,00,%%9.8Y
( uReita Rereg dean oAy smeft <1gT )

TR TG HEITIHTY HATAD HSBI ¥ % ATHIST ATeT HRUATH! fRIHRH deft 318
TS 6. 3%,00,%%9.€Y ST YT ST 3MTR. IR &N ITCUTATS WReher Rerd dheft urar=ri} simraeass amg.
SURIH g daaTd feeiedn Afget TUR 3rgaral autean frge Awaman faffamT sxvare freRa dares qse
T SRTT WS AT TSV AU AT emdt s1eft e Hee! ab famd armg.
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9) RETIEIT ;-
T FUTD AT TSIV RO FHIRAT BT WAL fae 9388 T GUTRT HAHAR AR AEHRT TobT
HRAT TAH TG HRUATA AT TR, TTTHU Fobdl TF 2033 - IT ATk anfar Junfes eiam wieonasRan

b A ORI 3fvs porpull aids  Srpice AN IiaT URdTa WRAT Rereg S Isaeiel ST &N YR
Rereg §opm 2. 39 St 2023 it AR Retett Bt 7 AR wRfter a1fifes A ATEROT A9 IRy Aoy ferett
BRI, TR et IUTE kAT TRIeTd FgUIT FHUE dvetel! BIct ATHHTON Q1T JUTT+ 2IRaT URI&T0T dheted
3R NTSe ‘T’ AT TR, Thean HHIBIST a1ad i+ HIE! TEHEd YaT HHT HIBISTETETT T Teh
el IR,

JTEATeT IUTd A 2033 -8 HEA dobdl AT icifel /dhehve r@Tai&or 1.7, 2ft Wy wres, ).y, .sft
HTeTaig dd, W ¢ .37, Weq 3fs &., W).q. 6 Fermfl, .1, srerat sivs warsds Fi+t FHoret 3R, THd
SiY. 79 & STEle T TR STEIE 1T TR} Grerault st detet 31R.

¢) AT ;-

Johd AT ITciedT 6.4 Ar@iRideaT 3t Sulfee SR oS hale R HARH IT FRAHThd
WSS e gar  Fafia ¥Rom BRUAT ST SR ST UTact o UTH Heiel 3R g off SdigRT
qrfaciTe! dhear W 9maTa A SigaR URIE HRUATT 3MTelel! TR,

?) ¥1.3.0.uwk. A .- (DEAF)

dPPs 90 TNIIET TR Preaeiid FAER TAIT WIATT qeied] Hd UhRIT 391 g 3aAX STHT IPHT
G HIAYITAR YR Re1eg dohans i R0l SUTHRS TR, b+ AgAT IuTd TRUT 39 T Yo FAR
SP! YBH AR 1o et YR Rereg dbeps aif Pell 3R, 312TT UHR YR Rereg dbeps aif sireielt
TRV & 299 7RG 3§ TOTR FeTh! 3Te.

90 uTE 31fere FHreTaEier WA FAER THeIedT AHRIGIT et DIVRHE! YT AR ISTId &t Firelt
3T BT I W B SUIT MYl W ST TR 3Te T AT [Ueh ATeTET g 3MMUelt 39 X&H SR AT
oM i FTel oie R oY uRa fesur qraad) smaedes ot gefar e ardt ot armaTe HY i IR, ITgHT
Aifgaadt @ ARAAEST WeR ardt |d o™ AN a1 @R a9 9= www.samarthbanknsk.com &t
IqATEE R URIE HRUATT ST 38, ATET IUINT FHoed =rar g faeedht.awa areft 3w smuer @
YReHH Rerd dhas aif gomR ATEt areRar smuea 39 WiaR FagR Yo 3ardd a9 q&d 3d1 gad quf
HTCATHAR I FATHRUT F¥ae EITT 3T SATATE BRI 3Tg.

%0) doeH feran o -

HIEI FAUT SUTY FHH el SR T FISGR LRI BIUIATE! T.E.TH. hgmIha U drevardt giaen
JUCTeY STl 3R, T JHTUN ATUT Schditel ATEDIHT YT dbd gigee 311 Aet (P.0.S) #efie 7 5.piwd
FRAYT Y& HRUATT 3MTelt AT, THd WIGRIT TH.UH.04. e g § Wede gl el am Sucer aod

\_ BOT R STy o J
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e amg. MU fAcht FRal fh Y wd WWIE 9 WGRIFT A1 W GiATTET AT war. arayE St
TSR 3T YR BTE g U Hrei U MUl Wl SAT AT 3T T M STHT el A AT o) caiRa
YT STRIT ST RO faielt iy 3MTg. St e faem a AR el SIqe dabar ST @ et
Rféraar f2 a9 IHie ageard ang. @ wHiem wor wrft g6 Oxygen Consulting Services Pvt.Itd
Mumbai Iiaege dd ShRIeH 3fvs aTaiol [AIUFTY 3iidie v quf F adelt srye i ficiear
AT SISO FHRUGT 3MTelt 3R T T ATa il A UhR HIeATAT SRAcTa! TR el AT,

2%) FUTEE UfeeTT : -

o1 Wd AHTASTATS doha HRATUS . 7YAN MY (AYDBIHT) Ferhvil aid 93 < Teit fRenfAfa
Ra¥l ofdfes fawarer Afecht @ yeIUAwR M JRIT FRUATT AT IRI. AV 9T, quica .
019,/09 /303 ISl BT T3T 7 IS ARRBT BRI (HRhTH) 3 3reael AT.3f. rGuS A2 Ty I8 ARSI
N eI IT VIR HEIvFTR AR 4,91 3 RAEIEHR AUTE, ATdSi=d aradmer I AT
TEITHTET AT HeT.

aag . 9¢/2/2038 sk sit wwf Fa FrIfe o e, HST HIR AY AU UfTL0T HRiHT
M FeT BT, AT 2. TERIF 31T BY-37 g Hexe™, §ag It Hebec! Aax sft ATeraott wyor I+t
SURRIT AHRIGHT ARG Bl AEPRIET g7 7 fRIMR, WEHRE Jerad, WehRI AgRIFRII e,
[HTIGT &% g Seled ITaTa Hgedqut ATfecl f3ett. Tra augeaT fafae eiere A= .

gR) R I 1 -

37ATeT quTT Tl €9 WAP PHRIRT IRIT AISIUT ST FHTH HTATIOTHIV! g SMIHIN FUT IR
ATEHIT STHHAT JUITATS! HadhieaT UFRTETUITER T W R I 3. ShedT Wadh JH e UG AR YR
Rercg 9, d5a AeaT IFT AehR UG HXAT YOI, JIST U, ST.fAgerTa o urdier Agdrt vaer v gur,
HEBR Yo, ATNH, Fi+t aR A1fres Rregr AR e RY a7 SRR i+t TeiTs g weaet ufdreror weft
U FeT feelelt 31Tg. TTTAR WX TN JUITT AT 3MTg. TWT dohdT SieRia UfASUT HRIHH g i
AT G . WS BRIHAT IR dopciied aiRs AT Aadi=n Ufraror Jvard I, awd dod
HATABHTHT J FAR Shmee U T T3 ARHIAThTE! a1 Jorae! anfgef wrvard A, Wex fAwom=
FferoTran Sobeat e Smwed fAfiae SuaNT i 3R, STgaTe auta dhean SiTeledT |afhivr W Waw

23) TNE 3Tk HASTHE ;-

TReT Rerd g9 .39 BRER 2098 Asfioan aRTFAFTHER d67 91 31t FRomHe o FAgeht FHoret!
it e FeTard HSeT! eaTie fasud ATg Aegar 033 T FICH. W ARilel e Hswrar
gfRelt W1 AR RIS 2022 7L TCh TGS Foh AT A 3Th HeoRiensd Weller @ehid g detelt
3R R AT 3Tt Feiorie 7ed Wiellel Twh! A 3R .
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q) .57 geTeT TR 1SS (89 IHTIRIT ATES STpiee IT AT HRIR 3Tee. )

) ) fasTa SHTHIT U1 (X< I 31T ST AT dobd U.ST.TH.USTER HRING 1)

3) it Reflu FgreT ATBIBR (HERTY A AT Biawd, o Fefew dax TH.00.7H.£.310) rea fafde wxerimed
Ashed) T M.

y) 3rs. 3ff.STfereR awia arsH (faer T Wamers U 92 a9 g Jfsegide U 23 a9 3Ha)

4) sft g Tzaq Fawvi (fFemm Fdares BUE ¢ a¥ 7 TgRIY TR AhSiee qiveM Aurmdia
FEARATIH I HRIPHTS 34 T T fI 2R FRATaR USTHRY )

2%) AGreTett :—

3TEATe NI S WHRNIG, TS ATIATSd, dhd Wadh T Pedlitel W  AdISD a0d AR ISThIT
AMHITD, AEPR, Pell 9 Alged AT AR 9 HRID, ATddhardt, AN g F&edac! goedrd T8ie
FTe WRAT /AT garehied S/, Qiefie et v dovd 3dieR, @R, 9T 3red, fRaftias i gree
e 3Tl ST At S aeie A srgioTelt ardur xal.

2Y) MR ;-

9 W9E, 3dER, WieR, fRaftias, Was of, a1 wafa 9o gRarTn wew FguE MR! rgard
quid dearfe aa@mRiee, YR Reed dha fer, ar.fRunfla wefeus, wger s, a1
IufaYd, EPR! HRAT T AT BRI PRI, NP foTee AR AepR! da IIRITeH, f gy
31T Pl 3T BRI, TERIY BI.3MY g RN, Has, A1 KT, A1.91ei iy, WedR! 9
el ~marerTdie a1~ e arf, IRADBT AT HRUR AT TN I IAfBRT, SR
Hracr weerT, Rregr ey ot wters A1fers, wenfie gaua, ga aifg=an, A1fe wgFrRuTfersT, 5. a1 wafa
T hoted] Aahr—Igad 9peaT ad i Hl THRT 3TR.

U1 WaTedT WEHhrA davd! aredrel AHATUI TTe] Tg. 3T AT Wedrd Hfasara feer are @it
31Tg A IR Brond anffes aret woef arcanet srefia aATe] ITEte AT STHIAATRIRIE TgaTel quf vl 3TTR.

gqrg !

YT Hgifehd,

(sfi. sfure e FHeTehvT )
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
(As required by Banking Regulation Act under 30 & 31 read with
section 81(5)(b) of Maharashtra Co-operative Act)

To,
The Members of Shree Samarth Sahakari Bank Ltd, Nashik Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Shree Samarth Sahakari Bank Ltd, Nashik, ('the Bank'), which comprise
the Balance sheet as at 31st March 2024, the statement of profit and loss for the year then ended, and the cash flow
statement for the year ended and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information. The returns of Head Office and 8 branches audited by us are
consolidated in these financial statements.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for the effects
of the matter described on the basis for qualified opinion paragraph, the aforesaid financial statements together
with the Notes thereon give the information required by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (as applicable to
cooperative societies), the Maharashtra Cooperative Societies Act, 1960, the Maharashtra Cooperative Societies
Rules, 1961 (as applicable) and guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India and Registrar of Cooperative societies,
Maharashtra in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India of the state of affairs of the Bank as at 31st March, 2024 and its profit for the year ended
onthatdate and cash flow statement for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Qualified opinion

a) The bank has not marked 11 accounts amounting to Rs. 28.51 lakhs which are Non-Performing
Advances. The interest receivable in respect to those accounts as on 31" March 2024 was Rs.0.32 lakhs which is
recognized as income. The change in this classification would not result required provision in the Bad and Doubtful
debts. The profitis overstated to that extent.

b) Bank has considered deferred tax income on higher side by Rs.11.28 Lakhs As a result of which the
profit of the bankis overstated and deferred tax asset under other asset is overstated to that extent.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the
Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Bankin accordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and the Rules
thereunder, and the provisions of the Maharashtra Cooperative Societies Act, 1960, the Maharashtra Cooperative
Societies Rules, 1961 (as applicable) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Bank's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the Directors
report, including other explanatory information, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's
report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have
performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report
the fact. We have nothingtoreportin this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and those charged with the Governance for the financial statements

The Bank's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flow of the Bank in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards issued by ICAl provisions of Banking
Regulation Act, 1949 and the rules made hereunder, the Maharashtra Cooperative Societies Act, 1960, the
Maharashtra Cooperative Societies Rules, 1961 (as applicable) and circulars and guidelines issued by the RBI from
time to time. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Bank and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that
were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the Bank's ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so. Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Bank's financial
reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibility for the audit of the Financial Statement

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of user's taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

aomﬂﬁ%: 23 /
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We

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate inthe circumstances.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude onthe appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Bank's ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Bank to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and eventsinamannerthatachieves fair presentation.

communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficienciesininternal control that we identify during our audit.

also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in accordance with the provisions of Section
29 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 read with provisions of the Maharashtra Cooperative Societies Act, 1960 &
Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Rules 1961.
We report that:

a)

We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief

were necessary for the purpose of our audit and have found to be satisfactory;

aowﬁ%j%ﬁ &
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b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Bank so far as it
appears from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purposes of our
audit have been received from the branches/offices;

c) Thetransactions of the Bank which have come to our notice are within the powers of the Bank;

d) The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account dealt with by this report are in agreement with the
books of account and the returns;

e) The accounting standards adopted by the Bank are consistent with those laid down by accounting
principles generally acceptedin India so far as applicable to Banks.

The details as required by the Rule 69(6) of Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Rules 1961 are
giveninthe audit memorandum separately.

We further report that for the year under audit, the Bank has been awarded “B”
classification.

For Birari & Kulkarni
Chartered Accountants
Firm registration no.:116559W

CA Rohan S. Kulkarni

Partner

Membership no.165613

UDIN: 24165613BKCJQL1118 Nashik | 24*June 2024
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31.03.2023

et g <oft (CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES)

31.03.2024

31.03.2024

15,00,00,000.00

1.3 Qliﬁ(‘l ERIIEE (Authorized Share Capital)

15,00,00,000.00

12,80,000 Shares of Rs.25/- each

3,20,00,000.00

11,80,000 Shares of Rs.100/- each

11,80,00,000.00

7,35,24,000.00

T YT SIEE (Paid-up Share Capital)

7,00,75,925.00

1,83,57,700.00

7,08,972 shares of Rs. 25 each

1,77,24,300.00

(Previous year 7,34,308 Shares )

5,51,66,300.00

5,23,516.25 shares of Rs. 100 each

5,23,51,625.00

(Previous year 5,51,663 Shares )

27,41,49,531.26

2. Y8419 g 3R 4 (Reserve and Other Funds)

27,72,01,106.41

7,88,90,140.32

a) MECIERERII (Statutory Reserve fund)

7,90,40,450.47

4,64,97,708.22

b) $ART et (Building Fund)

4,64,97,708.22

13,00,000.00

e) ATHIeT TR el (Dividend Equilisation Fund)

16,35,000.00

10,13,75,765.72

) IS g ARG Pof (et (Bad Doubtful Debts Reserve)

10,57,00,416.72

1,86,21,750.00

h) WUEB AR e (Investment Depreciation Reserve)

1,50,34,202.00

42,83,751.00 1) Frafig @t Fefl(General Provision Restructure dvance)

Other funds and reserve
17,75,750.00 RIS B fef (Members Welfare Fund) 17,75,750.00
13,00,000.00 | \Yrag ufdremor et (Members Education Fund) 12,26,479.00
10,82,666.00 | f¥asues [l (Election Fund) 16,72,070.00

- | I q8ra [l (Silver Jubilee Fund) -

80,22,000.00 WUEB Te3dr el (Investment Fluctuation Reserve) 80,22,000.00
55,00,000.00 PI-cIFoic MifegsTT BIR TaRTU—™(Contingent Provision-Standard Assets) 55,00,000.00
55,00,000.00 Provision for PMC Bank FDR 1,10,00,000.00

Qq?ﬁ'\‘:ﬁ?ﬁ dp m’@\_ﬂ:{ (NDCC bank Provision) 97,030.00 -

1,73,42,52,619.99

4. Vg1 Gl (Deposits and other accounts)

1,56,58,20,022.03

1,22,70,27,647.58

q&d odl (8 BINC) Fixed Deposits

1,06,56,89,373.58

1) Jad LTl (Fixed Deposits)

6,77,15,678.00

a) 3eY gad Tl (Short Term Deposits)

7,86,71,008.00

92,45,71,999.58

b) TTIdau[@ Sl (Reinvestment Deposits)

79,35,14,895.58

20,87,58,501.00

c) ATRYS / foTe saretrean 34t (MIDS/QIDS Deposits)

17,11,18,209.00

7,29,184.00 | d) forfy It (Pigmy deposit) 7,80,698.00
1,38,76,291.00 NEIES 4t ( Recurring Deposits) 1,29,68,123.00
1,13,75,994.00 | f) ¥cd HUeledT 34 (Matured Term Deposits) 83,96,440.00
geleT MR
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31.03.2023 HTeedT g A0t (PROPERTY AND ASSETS) 31.03.2024 31.03.2024
5,81,98,606.03 | 1.3 (Cash) 3,65,95,663.57
3,91,72,284.00 | a)Cash 2,70,32,183.00

3,82,41,984.00

i) ¥kg f3r@® (Cash In Hand)

2,70,32,183.00

9,30,300.00 | i) v aia A fIg@d (Cash at ATM)

- b) Balance with Reserve Bank of India -
96,38,319.22 C)?%_C'ETTJE arftﬁg%mma@ﬁ (Balance with State Bank of India) 51,11,927.22
92,95,972.86 d) Balance with State Co-operative Banks 43,59,523.40
59,81,300.00 | i) UH.q. 4% A1fp, el @I (M.S.C., Nashik Branch) 23,94,535.16
33,14,672.86 | i) W.0.3.§% 93, d1e] WA (MSC Bank Ltd., Mumbai Branch) | 19,64,988.24

92,029.95 e) U1.21.30 1 g%, TTe] W (Balance with Central Co-op Banks) 92,029.95

25,17,70,724.06

2. Jpmefict le] WY Sils fﬁ@iﬁ (Balance with Other Banks)

20,71,37,783.21

12,86,09,397.06

a) In current Deposits

12,01,90,813.21

5,06,86,242.64

31, 211319 TTe] WId (IDBI Bank Ltd., Deolali Naka Branch)

4,62,95,791.18

1,03,04,105.45

g 31T FSIST TTe] WId (Bank of Baroda, Golf Club Branch)

3,00,62,544.84

3,26,82,219.95

79,8 .3, §b dTe] Wit (HDFC Bank Ltd., Nashik Branch)

1,81,55,132.39

2,77,72,866.16

TG U, 56 ((STH.) e WY (HDFC Bank Lid., Nashik Branch CTS Alc)

1,99,91,844.51

5,55,808.80 | wa.dluh. 3. g% d1e] WA (Pool AIC) (HDFC Bank Lid - RTGS POOL Alc)|  10,03,986.80
51,70,218.82 | TadlukhHl. §¢ U.E A, W@ (HDFC Bank Ltd. ATM A/C 5298) 36,74,306.63
43,493.25 | 3fqv{lg § fo1dTe] WA (Axis Bank Ltd., Nashik Branch)
46,300.55 | o333 em. §% TIel @I (ICICI Bank Mahatma Ngr Branch) ~ 4,47,021.97
4.00 | IS A BRI 9 foF. (Unity Small Finanace Bank Ltd.) 4.00
13,48,137.44 | el § 1M 98X (TJSB Bank Nashik City) 5,60,180.89

12,31,61,327.00

b) §) SR §%T FefieT HGd 39 (In Fixed Deposits)

8,69,46,970.00

1,64,10,000.00

I 3ATh §8 &l (Bank of Baroda, Nashik Branch)

64,10,000.00

1,58,51,327.00

3 €., 5 fof. (IDBI Bank Ltd.,Nashik)

1,06,36,970.00

1,99,00,000.00

Td, 1.0 3.5 fof. (HDFC Bank Ltd, Nashik Branch)

1,99,00,000.00

70,00,000.00 | g ¥1.3MmId% (FDR wiih U,B1.) 70,00,000.00
1,50,00,000.00 | @RI & F&d 39 (FDR wtih Canara Bank) 1,50,00,000.00
50,00,000.00 Q.{{.Fﬁa BRIAT § fol. (AU Small Finance Bank Ltd., Nashik ) -

- | U9E FoFiet 96 (FDR with PNB) 70,00,000.00

70,00,000.00 SO ST RREAR ¥ fol. (Thane Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.) 70,00,000.00
1,00,00,000.00 | 37331313195 (FDR with ICICI Bank Ltd.) -
25,00,000.00 AR PI-311T b fo. (Saraswat Co Op. Bank Ltd.) -
70,00,000.00 | Tc §b 3T SfSAT (State Bank Of India) 70,00,000.00

1,75,00,000.00

9.5 31§ A1f3Id (MSC Bank Ltd., Nashik Branch)

70,00,000.00

EESIRIRIER
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31.03.2023 gt @ <oft (CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES) 31.03.2024 31.03.2024
qrflel qrTao
g) Staff Security deposit 2,40,000.00

38,66,36,215.16

37) §9d 34T (Saving Bank Deposits)

37,57,33,172.09

38,66,36,215.16

a) gad @ (Saving Deposits)

37,57,33,172.09

12,05,88,757.25

g) A W (Current Deposits)

12,43,97,476.36

11,97,35,067.86

a) dicf <Eil (Current Deposits)

12,33,62,701.03

T 2023-20¥0)

8,53,689.39 | 2) Pl W@IaRIc! SHT 91T (Credit Balances in Loan Alc) 10,44,775.33
- Tt 3fc PiaT 3i-s 9 AN (Money at call and short notice) -
4. Borrowing - -
910.00 5. MGl W (Branch Adjustments) -
12,95,59,229.62 6. 1.0 TRt 2hia Tt SR (W) 12,09,60,490.30 (12,09,60,490.30
12,89,22,043.62 (Overdue Interest Reserve (NPA)
6,37,186.00 HID uscb\ﬂ‘ 1] ARG (Staff overdue Interest Resrve)
15,07,943.09 7. SAARIT =TT 0T (TRAS) (Interest Payable on Deposits) 18,49,739.00
- a) TR / femTd! 3dta’ieT (On MIDS/QIDS DEPOSITS) -
15,07,943.09 b) gad Fuoledr adt (On Matured Deposits) 18,49,739.00
2,31,95,632.25 g.sR <l g TRJQ (Other Liabilities and Provisions) - 3,40,42,832.31
14,29,041.52 a) Bills Payable/Pay Order Issued 55,22,442.88
- b) g AT (Unclaimed Dividend) 00.00
6,17,505.00 | c)<T YA T U 3MTeX (Drafts/Payorder Payable) 4,45,725.00
13,00,000.00 | d)PHaR ATIE IS T (Staff Ex Gratia Payable) 13,55,000.00
2,89,408.00 | e)Wd® ufosy frafg fefiell <o @ (Staff Provident Fund Payable) 3,02,324.00
1,01,17,549.00 | f)¥de gu Isguet et < I8 (Provision for Gratuity) 1,01,55,622.00
30,04,108.00 | g)ad oM AR I8H < TRAS (Staff Leave Encashment Payable) ~ 30,04,108.00
13,750.00 Q)W YIART PR T (Staff professional Tax Payable) 13,500.00
8,34,331.04 h) 3T, TR 0TS (Locker Rent Received in Advance) 8,21,684.90
19,56,068.68 i) 3N E\{Uﬁ XIS (Sundry creditors) 19,02,903.09
4,39,560.00 | j) ciaTgRiEor §t <OF A9GS (Audit Fee Payable) 4,52,550.00
9,110.61 k) GST Payable 00.00
60.50 L) S GST Paid (Maharashtra) 00.00
5,37,099.00 M) TDS Payable 3,86,076.00
1,04,207.00 N) TDS Payable on Cash Withdrawal 1,62,021.00
EECRSIEIEN
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31.03.2023 HTefqeaT  Juft (PROPERTY AND ASSETS) 31.03.2024 31.03.2024
i aHEe
86,08,31,794.00 4. W (Investments) 91,34,50,998.00

84,98,17,874.00

a) ARPRI I TGS (In central state govt securities)

90,24,37,078.00

51,88,69,348.00

NRT ARPRT A (Central Government Securities)

55,22,99,500.00

25,17,76,086.00

AT TRPRY I (State Government Securities)

25,16,97,228.00

7,91,72,440.00

2R e (Treasury Bills)

9,84,40,350.00

6,000.00 b) HEBNT Jepaefier ARt (Shares in Co-operative Institution) 6,000.00
1,000.00 | WERTY I WEHRI § 1§98, (MSC Bank Ltd., Mumbai) 1,000.00
5,000.00 | f3rep Riegr gedadf I, 9 fol. (NDCC Bank Ltd., Nashik) 5,000.00
1,10,07,920.00 c) SR W (Other Investments) 1,10,07,920.00
00.00 | i) =gegarel % dave (forfehe %) In Mutual Funds 0.00
87,94,340.00 | et TieT BRI § PNCPS 87,94,340.00
21,98,580.00 | I T BRI § FHIC! IR-CH, 21,98,580.00
15,000.00 | i) =M HIER (Gold Mohor) 15,000.00

85,80,44,357.87

5. Advances

70,42,62,646.11

29,33,21,649.22

a) ol ﬂi’?ﬁ?ﬁ Pl (Short Term Loans) :

25,24,90,041.55

3,58,45,424.52

i) IR Had Pt (Secured Advances)

3,92,24,495.38

3,46,15,952.52

AN IR ot (Gold Loan)

3,92,24,495.38

12,29,472.00 | ¥ TRUT g4 Bt (Gold Loan EMI) -
25,74,76,224.70 ii) P9 ST /3MER FIUC (Cash Credit / Overdraft) 21,32,65,546.17
27,80,229.76 | @90 helc @l fa=T ARUM (Cash Credit Loan (Clean)) 20,09,790.44

19,04,55,419.80

E’I@ff%@ﬁ P (Hypothecation Loan)

15,07,75,486.59

3,65,07,026.42

W&'@ @Q’\’ $IFC (Secured Overdraft)

3,64,72,037.66

2,77,33,548.72

RHRPTS 3R T SRR RafeT S Secured Overdrat against Real Estate)

2,40,08,231.48

29,34,67,553.68

b) HEIH ﬂﬂ?ﬁ% Pot (Medium Term Loans) :

23,58,28,064.73

8,63,13,632.12

ENERIRL Pl (Hire Purchase Loan)

5,96,77,818.32

6,22,69,781.54

Fafehep ot QU aRoft (Personal Loan Unsecured)

3,35,49,230.00

1,98,94,141.64

g SUANMT / aTET @i (Consumer Durable Loan)

2,63,97,949.72

80,52,163.00

09,093, iR dot (MSME Term loan Machinery and others)

2,41,22,685.00

64,66,754.00

RS Uiae Poi (CRE Project Loan)

63,03,119.00

2,61,26,261.42

afchiT dfdeet e @ (Working Capital Term Loan)

2,06,93,5637.42

4,64,60,698.10

ﬁ‘l?g(’ﬂ@ A o (Secured Personal Loan)

3,79,92,921.07

1,08,53,997.00 | stermfis @t (Education Loan) 72,74,037.00
- | UH.09.¥ . R @7 (NSC Advance) 2,79,004.00
EECRSIEIEN
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31.03.2023 et g <oft (CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES) 31.03.2024 31.03.2024
BRISIIRIE ]
60.50 CGST Paid (Maharashtra) 00.00
1,51,264.99 1) SGST ATM Net-Work Payable Suspense 1,83,772.65
26,074.57 m) SGST Issuer Debit Notification Charges Payable 26,074.57
8,97,958.00 s)Exgratia Payable to Borrower (In. 1)
1,361.62 0) SGST Issuer Transactions 2,12, 761.62
37,248.30 p) SGST Ecom Transactions 4.00
32,454.92 q) SGST Poss Transactions 79,835.60
13,95,911.00 r) SGST Outstanding Liabitities 4,16,187.00
s) SGST TDS on Pigmy Agent Commission 240.00
1,500.00 SGST Adv. Comm. On BG
Income Tax Payable 86,00,000.00
4,53,286.29 9. %I (Profit and Loss Account) 39,65,505.47
Trfier autan f51§§_65 ST (Profit as per Last Balance sheet) 4,964.29

1,88,91,425.41

Add: FTe] quTdT fiedes T (Profit for the year)

39,60,541.18

T 2033-20¥ )
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31.03.2023

HTemedT g Juft (PROPERTY AND ASSETS)

31.03.2024

31.03.2024

amflel g

2,41,69,282.50

qad 3T Pol (Fixed Deposit Advance)

1,65,58,676.00

4,52,524.00 | 3adt 39 Dol (Recurring Advance) 12,41,188.00

1,03,561.36 | TiHel o9 ®ifds-19 (Personal Loan Unsecured Covid-19)

2,95,809.00 | THef =yexATRIeh &t (Samarth Professional Loan) 1,80,609.00

4,12,706.00 | @1a<ATRI% 189 @91 (Commercial Vehicle Loan) 3,21,415.00
15,96,342.00 | T.09.09.3. ©4 @ fAHTaRolt (MSME Term Loan Unsecured) 12,35,875.20

27,12,55,154.97

c) aﬁ’a‘ qad Pl (Long Term Loans) :

21,59,44,539.83

8,70,38,793.43

BIRAT &1 (Housing Loan)

10,63,84,107.77

17,79,74,836.54

TR AR ot (Real Estate Loan Property Loan)

10,45,30,952.06

62,41,525.00 | Wg® & Pt (STAFF HOUSING LOAN) 50,29,480.00
14,93,66,726.59| 5. AU AT (Interest Receivable) 14,46,66,885.57
46,02,395.00 | a)Wdd T Pl (Staff Housing) 45,30,355.00
1,58,42,287.97 | b) [AdUhIaRIel (Investments:) 1,91,76,040.27
1,10,99,578.00 | RPN IG T I5T TARBRT IR (Government Securities) 1,10,04,218.00
2,25,565.00 | 23R} facsT (Treasury Bills) 12,47,587.27
45,17,144.97 | 9 Sdlakial g Plel T TaURh (FDR Investments/Daily Call Deposits) 69,24,235.00

12,89,22,043.62

¢) Overdue Interest Receivable (NPA)Contra (.41 so1rd 07 7o)

12,09,60,490.30

1,49,14,833.40

6. HIcTHTT (Fixed Assets)

1,27,73,803.69

2,62,02,977.63

a) Dead Stock- {UIdh (Computors)

2,62,45,006.91

2,26,32,871.39

Less : YIRT (Depreciation)

2,32,19,187.86

25,70,106.24

Ah eI (Net Value)

20,25,819.05

2,90,70,972.50

b) BFR g AN HICTHTT (General (Others-Furniture Fixtures))

2,90,70,972.50

1,89,55,5630.37

Less : G (Depreciation)

2,02,93,089.38

1,01,15,442.13

h eI (Net Value)

87,77,883.12

81,98,774.00

c) TATR fH@Pbd (Bank Premises)

81,98,774.00

63,06,103.19

Less : ¥HIRT (Depreciation)

64,95,370.30

18,92,670.81

“h eI (Net Value)

17,03,403.70

20,80,670.00

d) @& (Vehicles)

20,80,670.00

18,43,357.97

Less : g{RT (Depreciation)

18,90,820.38

2,37,312.03

“h eI (Net Value)

1,89,849.62

EECRSIEIEN

.

aowmﬁ?@%ﬂ@

T 2023-20¥0)




~

ofi Tl AZBIA db 1S3, TIRB

f& 31.03.2024 3RR TS

31.03.2023 fSrgift 7 <oft (CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES) 31.03.2024 31.03.2024

Aarfiel gHTaeT

EECREIRIEN
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31.08.2023 HTemedT g Juft (PROPERTY AND ASSETS) 31.03.2024 31.03.2024
CIUICICIRICia]
1,19,160.20 e) Eb"\f’:%_\’ HlFedaR (Computer Software) 99,302.19
19,858.01 Less : IIRT (Depreciation) 22,453.99
99,302.19 =h Hed (Net Value) 76,848.20

1,91,23,217.33

7. SIS TRT 3RICH (Deferred tax Asset)

2,53,37,330.33

2,53,37,330.33

2,43,92,893.22

8.3 Juft (Other Assets)

2,96,90,510.04

1,43,692.59 PR W1 U (Locker Rent Receivable ) 31,608.00
26,75,658.00 | 3ifftha SUIfIC (Office Deposit) 26,75,658.00
41,888.98 forme Sifere (Telephone Deposit) 42,487.98
1,93,235.94 | fas1 faaor oot Siuifsic (MSEDCL Deposit) 2,08,746.51
25,112.00 | forrer @d SWIf3IE (Legal Deposit Paid) 25,112.00
7,34,800.00 | g% HIcdel fS@—T (Festival Advance) 7,26,000.00
5,67,257.00 BT TR (Stock of Stationary) 7,74,642.00
8,200.00 1‘5@_65 TSN (Stock of Stamps) 6,100.00
77,220.00 s fomm (Prepaid Insurance) 73,595.00
23,058.000 e @< (Prepaid Expenses) 49,964.00
32,15,001.00 Aqep .M. ofvrsm é?if X&H (LIC Leave Encashment Receivable) 32,15,001.00
00.00 Advance Income Tax paid A.Y.24-25 FY.23.24 55,00,000.00
99,172.00 | v Ju WA (TDS Receivable) 1,14,833.71
22,39,850.00 Income Tax Refund receivable AY.21-22 22,39,850.00
12,426.95 A2 an S (TDS Receivable on GST) 18,284.69
5,74,200.00 afeeq S '\ﬁﬁ@w (Service Tax Receivable) 5,71,480.00
1980.00 | 3y, SH.uw.dl. <0 W@ (IGST Payable) 2,610.00
58,176.40 % Foiq ﬂﬁﬁw IR &3 (Deaf Receivable) 37,103.00
2,00,800.00 . d.u, gggRE A0 T (Acquier Transactions) -
12,554.03 | T.A.UH. ggRmET AU I (Acquier Credit Notification Receivable) 16,476.35
1,18,88,770.00 Employeed Group Gratuity Receivable 1,18,88,770.00
30,000.00 | 3ffthsT Y& AU (OFFICE RENT Receivable) 30,000.00
1,00,989.00 | %Rl HEIF JU (REFERAL COMMISSION RECEIVABLE) 21,947.00
EISICISICH
30 Wﬁ@@@ ?2
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31.03.2023

et g <oft (CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES)

31.03.2024

31.03.2024

arfiel 9T

2,23,66,43,152.50

UV (Grand Total)

2,07,39,15,620.52

2,11,05,464.74

3T Jeraere quefier arifdefidt (geRst)

2,39,95,815.86

(Off Balance Sheet Items (Liability)

27,81,830.00

A) g NS (Bank Guarantees)

28,56,830.00

1,83,23,364.74

3) % IS T Al e (Amount transferred to DEAF)

2,11,38,985.86

(Net of payments made to eligible Depositors)

g 28 /0 /03

ST - =foren

.

(3rfrsfia rfarmer Shiefh)
9T BRIBRI JRIBRT (THRY)

aowwﬁ%j@ga@e
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f& 31.03.2024 3RR TS

31.03.2023 Aretqear g Juft (PROPERTY AND ASSETS) 31.03.2024 31.03.2024
qrflel qrTao
5,00,937.21 | ¥, W.dvH. Acamue (IMPS SETTLEMENT) 2,45,150.41
23,938.00 | 3. Sft. W, & US (IGST PAID (MAHARASHTRA) 23,938.00
4,30,315.87 | THSH.TH.E. (SGST PAYABLE (Maharashtra) 5,45,662.70
4,84,135.21 | <. St ™4, . CGST PAYABLE (Maharashtra) 6,05,489.69
14,758.30 | . off. w7, & 9 (CGST PAID) 0.00
14,766.74 | TH. Sft. 7. &, US (SGST PAID MAH) 0.00
2,23,66,43,152.50 UPHUT (Grand Total) 2,07,39,15,620.52
2,11,05,464.74 | 311 deaRie quelia amfdelid! (ge=st) 2,39,95,815.86
Off Balance Sheet Iltems (Assets)
27,81,830.00 A) gep T (Bank Guarantees) 28,56,830.00
1,83,23,364.74 B) S% ANSHT 14 o 97 Y&H9 (Amount transferred to DEAF) 2,11,38,985.86
(Net of payments made to eligible Depositors)

(As per our Report of even date)
For Birari & Kulkarni
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No:116559W

(rSter vieprer TS (sforg; ey Perepolf) Sif Erqma—cr . 165613
SEe aree DO 2Teee S Caa o

\_ 30T Ay . J
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39.03.2033

W@d (EXPENDITURE)

39.03.203%

39.03.%03%

9,23,94,306.18

SCICES) ﬁﬁﬁ TS (Interest paid on Deposits)

7,78,59,202.47

1,15,08,215.20

I @ (Saving Deposits)

1,12,83,351.56

1,48,87,284.00

mﬁl?ﬁ/ TRY TSt It (Monthly/Quarterly Interest Deposit)

1,12,01,190.00

6,16,76,178.98

EENGELEE 4T (Reinvestment Deposits)

5,09,08,701.00

42,68,609.00 | HcdeAT 3T (Short Term Deposit) 33,48,687.00
9,25,199.91 CIERIREl (Recurring Deposit) 7,51,621.00
(8,84,126.91) | Tcd HUeIAT ST (Matured Term Deposil 3,41,795.91
511.00 FNC WA (Current Account ) -
12,435.00 ot <amat (Pigmy Deposit) 23,856.00

2,60,78,269.00

TR g 93 (Salary and -llowances)

2,72,86,021.00

2,18,85,168.00

TR &d (Salary Account)

2,24,29,033.00

2,952.00 AR JAh3R v} (Labour Welfare Bank Contribution) 3,204.00
1,29,990.00 gfgsy fatg feft et T (Provident Fund Administration Charges) 1,28,627.00
17,72,705.00 | wfasy fafg fyeft o iegiege™ (Provident Fund Bank Contribution) 17,91,471.00
28,231.00 QI fdrerr @ (Staff Training Expenses) 49,742.00
57,000.00 | HHARI IS JERT HTT (LTC) 40,000.00
9,52,647.00 | oI IRAIHRUT @ (Leave Encashment) 11,04,677.00
25,228.00 HHARY BEH o1 (Employees Group Insurance) 25,843.00
12,96,478.00 99 g ATIIE IS (Bonus Ex Gratia to staff) 13,33,656.00
68,431.00 HHART derhIT fomT @ (Staff Mediclaim Expences) 73,391.00
(1,84,185.00) PHHART TSIST vl (Employees Group Gratuity Contribution) 2,50,000.00
43,624.00 DI Td-3feUsad Toive (Commission Paid to Pigmy Agent) 56,377.00
84,82,040.56 YIS @ / T Rent, taxes, insurance, lighting, etc . 87,73,133.99
68,70,121.50 | e, Y€, T T (Rent, Rates, Taxes Office Rent) 71,63,058.56
15,24,460.06 | fa<1 foet @ (Electricity expenses) 15,65,729.43
87,459.00 goft feret (Water Bil) 44,346.00
4,65,601.48 Legal Expenses 7,57,532.80
4,65,601.48 | PrcefR @ (Legal Expenses) 7.57,532.80
12,45,266.28 Postage, telegrams and telephone charges 10,18,834.01
3,08,790.38 | 2fThIF @ (Telephone Expenses) 3,26,641.44
10,586.81 | URCS Wd (Postage) 5,369.80
9,25,889.09 PTG o (Connectivity Charges) 6,86,822.77
7.58,000.00 SIRGTYRIETOT Y (Audit Fee) 8,60,287.26 8,60,287.26

.
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39.03.20233 I (INCOME) 39.03.203% 39.03.202%

10,33,61,828.47 | @oilaNidl fidTetel ST (Interest received on loan) 7,29,88,864.92
89,70,806.48 OR TETUT ot (Hire purchase Loan) 5,65,1571.00
1,20,89,359.50 RSS!l Pof (Installment Loan) 45,87,124.80
2,73,60,681.50 Rt gwee oot (Real Estate Loan) 1,21,57,401.00
1,16,53,186.00 T8 @i (Housing Loan) 93,89,084.00
2,12,01,962.93 BRIARIHIN (Hypothecation Loan) 1,63,29,364.72
3,26,886.00 P P Pl (Cash Credit Loan) 2,81,599.00
35,20,078.50 AMARYT F! (Gold Loan) 37,51,569.00
13,58,212.00 gfdHT dicet e M (Working Capital Term Loan) 27,37,486.94
15,74,131.00 T 39 Pt (FDR Advance) 11,30,469.00
9,93,503.00 Reifdres Pof (Education Loan) 8,51,435.00
(4,625.00) TS AN (Penal interest) -
1,62,164.00 PYf3Ier Rarel 3%e ool (CRE) 10,46,475.00
27,00,324.00 fHaI3Te iieg” goe RIS &9t (Secured Over draft Real Estate) | 31,22,404.89
32,681.00 At 39 BT (Recurring Advance) 13,408.00
20,21,520.42 @Wﬁ / dT&q @t (Consumer Durable Loans) 22,05,171.58
25,03,665.56 fHag3TS 3fieg” FIFT (Secured Over draft) 26,96,309.60
63,86,157.00 7137 RS Pt (Secured Personal Loan) 49,46,664.13
- RERe Rl 12,760.00
99,781.00 UH.0.049.3.(SH @) 1,89,056.00
53,947.58 femawdf dufre - (Unsecured Personal Loan) 12,946.26
38,236.00 THef GRS @l (Samarth Professional Loan) 26,282.00
66,262.00 PRI aIgH ol (Commercial Vehicle) 40,591.00
2,52,908.00 | wHTAWE (cH) oF TR 18,09,692.00

6,64,56,442.97

favpchleriel fHasTetel STST (Interest received on Investment)

6,28,68,158.20

4,90,05,000.00

TRAR! IY T 5T ARPRT AGasiced

5,05,09,778.90

(Interest received on Government Security)

67,21,876.00 ag:l'\’)f fSe= (Interest received on Treasury Bills) 52,31,642.27
1,04,15,416.97 Hed <Gl W (Interest received on Fixed Deposit) 71,26,737.03
3,14,150.00 Pict T W (Interest Received on Call Money) -

25,99,633.04 ESMUGENCIENCRE IR RIS 16,47,982.26
87,943.40 S FHIeT YTaueptantct ofTHIe 87,943.40
62,540.09 T S U AT G s aRIel 3= (Profit on sale of HDFC Mutual Fund) 84,793.23
16,943.18 T 31,31, Tgegaiel %he dxiel IUH (Profit on sale of SBI Mutual Fund) 2,41,457.17

70,263.29 ST, 3. 4T, g3l The qIeT I (Profit on sale of LIC Mutual Fund) -
20T T Sy o
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39.03.2033 @?f (EXPENDITURE) 39.03.20% 39.03.203%
29,46,313.67 HTeTHRIaNIeT BRTRT (Depreciation) 21,83,058.99
6,69,994.71 i @ TCIFRY STIfERIT W@ (Printing, Stationery & advertisement exp.) 8,31,505.72
5,87,763.42 U g o™t (Printing & Stationary) 8,08,135.72
82,231.29 | WIfexId @ (Advertisement) 23,370.00
1,03,18,545.00 | 3cR W (Other Expenditure) 1,47,42,510.88
6,81,937.00 | RiagRS AT (Security Charges) 8,32,472.00
6,22,722.00 | TIhIMe TN (Professional Charges) 8,39,490.50
26,64,113.00 | Srema s 39 e o HfFem (DICGC Premium) 21,89,075.00
1,21,791.00 | o fomm DIf¥e™ (Banks Insurance) 71,330.00
14,17,485.03 T0TH é@?ﬂ?’[ [GEC] (Computer Maintenance Expenses/-MC) 10,52,915.51
79,362.21 CIRS] é@ﬂa T (Vehicle Maintenance Charges) 77,631.25
19,588.75 U g\’ﬂ'\:ﬁ W (Repairs and Maintenance) 2,56,865.90
5,07,699.12 PEIRRGE] (Travelling Expenses) 4,14,438.86
2,38,335.50 | q1fies AIATUROT AYT G (General Meeting Expenses) 2,48,919.50
1,305.00 YIS & (Vardhapan Din) Expenses 12,156.00
1,20,490.00 Faofy @ (Subscription) 1,17,220.00
5,000.00 | TIGERT PR §P (Professional Tax (Bank) 2,500.00
- g1 RichT f%5 (BOM Sitting Fee) 13,000.00
1,18,810.00 | TH.U4.Tq. AT (SMS Charges) 1,18,810.00
1,22,114.33 | w4337, TRT (NPCI Charges) 65,312.65
3,95,102.86 T, U, O 1o (NFS Charges Paid) 3,11,508.16
489.74 HY IO US (Rupay Charges Paid) 258.33
(2.054.52) | m.wH.d).09. TSR (IMPS Charges Paid) -
1,63,306.15 | U.A.TH. AfRT TS (Finacus ATM Service Charges Paid) 1,82,724.74
69,976.68 | WfET TR (Service Charges Paid) 78,033.68
6,49,163.50 fopRepies d (Miscellaneous Expenses) 6,26,771.50
50,000.00 | SIR.&1.3M. U-e<! (RBI Penalt) -
14,236.00 | Iaq™ U T (Newspapers) 16,942.00
15,085.92 | YdT @ (Conveyance) 15,448.00
17,713.00 HaTerd T @ (Board Meeting Exp.) 19,198.00
5385.00 | oIISRI a4 (Library Books) 1,050.00
47,561.00 THRY W (Ceremony Expenses) 44,216.00
30T I ey 2 /
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T 2023-20¥0)

39.03.2033 3T (INCOME) 39.03.202% 39.03.203%
2.35,348.61 T3S g 3fel % aRicl IS (Profit on sale of LT Mutual Fund) -
1,85,959.22 ST 3. 311 3. 37T FI3TeT U eIl I (Profit o sale of ICICI Mutual Fund) 72,693.42
1,22,473.71 CRK g 3ie] The qIeT Il (Profit on sale of BOB Mutual Fund) 156,329.58
4,14,066.07 W@T@W%&H B NI ST (Profit on sale of IDBI Mutual Fund) -
3,81,167.13 SFRART i RJCgRIeT UE aRieT Sl ST (Profit on sale of AXIS Mutual Fund) 3,43,845.04
3,91,696.46 CIcl ®geg3fel thg aRIc IS (Profit on sale of TATA Mutual Fund) 3,81,935.48
1,45,001.88 dlch HTY3lel The aIeT I (Profit on sale of KOTAK Mutual Fund) 2,78,884.94
4,86,130.00 Pl UUR a-tel Ieqe! (Profit Recd on Commercial Papers) -

100.00 TERTY 1. 3N S (FHYTT) 100.00
5,73,274.44 HYeM T SR IS (Commissions exchange and brokerage) 3,61,421.54
1,34,892.00 YRS B (fHT WaaRI) (Bank Referral Insurance) 88,675.09
4,21,002.23 TF.U%. T, Toi ST (NFS Charges Received) 2,37,698.61

- T3S / ST (Demand Drafts) -
14,612.21 FHHIIH (COMMISSION RECEIVED) 33,067.84
2,868.00 DHHII 1,980.00

1,90,77,541.37 SR STHT (Other receipts) 1,36,33,932.38

17,11,687.98 SIERERIS (Locker rent received) 19,84,556.50
16,03,150.36 A TR 6 (Loan Processing Charges) 15,55,267.96
1,22,094.68 HR FeloR I (Foreclosure Charges) 1,47,799.16
48,800.80 e Hece! TN (Gold Custody Charges) 59,294.00
1,83,346.24 HRIGR A b IO (CTS Cheque Book Charges) 1,87,406.68
8,76,514.77 Ih Rt TN (Cheque return charges) 5,64,422.33
8,59,197.46 afeds T (Service charges) 4,01,193.91
5,42,044.26 o o1 g (Minimum Balance Charges) 58,161.21
59,307.96 forTer TR axgett 3,15,650.00
37,682.76 ghe‘lﬁlcrt ¥ecHe T (Duplicate Statement Charges) 34,906.36
00.00 §T%Iﬁf T, B TN (Duplicate ATM card/password reset chgs) 1,072.00
00.00 IR &1 5w, IR (RTGS Charges) 477.00
19,414.55 P a?j(vﬁ TroNT (Loan Recovery Charges Received) 16,026.52

- fafeer T (CIBIL Charges Received) -

826.32 S P TN (DD Cancellation Charges) 986.00

11,146.83 P PG T (Cash Counting Charges) 1444975

26,033.90 TifeTer He 6 (Nominal Members Fees) -

4,189.50 a9 (Entrance Fees) -

\_ 30T TR Ty s
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39.03.2033 Reic] (EXPENDITURE) 39.03.20% 39.03.203%
27,102.07 e four @ (Vehicle Insurance Exp.) 26,718.14
78,858.00 | TadH FEUEpENeT I SFHREISR (Amoriization of Premium od HTMInv) | 20,78,858.00
5,310.00 | fioxSiier o (CSGL Charges) 79,464.17
20,52,380.00 | fhea SRHRT TSI (FINACUS MONTHLY CHARGES) 19,02,285.00
- AR Td 2021 -22 (INCOME TAX PAID A.Y. 2021-22) 29,46,192.00
8,176.66 | fyeficr o 18,357.99
- | oo FreifEd Asset Write-Off 82,348.00
1,52,15,958.00 | d<dal (Provisions) 1,24,02,000.00
3,818,000.00 | eI 3Nfor HerR¥ia el TR (Provision for Bad Doubtful Debts) 69,02,000.00
50,00,000.00 iJ;quJ\Cb TRT feft A¥G (Provision for Investment Depreciation) -
8,97,958.00 TP'TBQIH Pt TS (Provision for Restructure Advances) -
55,00,000.00 | df o7 ¥t ¥ G&d 39 ARG (PMC Bank FDR Provision) 55,00,000.00
- SRIPHR T (Income Tax Expenses) - 86,00,000.00
- fﬂ?j\?mc PHINAT T PR RS (Provision for Current Tax) 86,00,000.00

1,46,03,000.00

SR IR TG (Deffered Tax Expenditure/(Income))

1,88,91,425.41

feaes BT (Net Profit)

39,60,541.18

39,60,541.18

19,20,68,720.29

UPUT (Grand Total)

15,92,74,628.30

f3. 28 /0% /2038
& — A7fareR

.

(3rfrsfia wrfdrrer Smef)
T BRIBR] BRI (THRY)
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39.03.2033 3T (INCOME) 39.03.202% 39.03.203%

800.00 9T I T (Share Transfer Fee) -
00.00 SR STHT (Other receipts) -
0.00 qrote fagh! a¥let Ius (Profit on Sale of Govt. Securities) 11,77,500.00
66,74,775.00 Frifad ool El?j,?*ﬁ (Recovery in Writte off Advances) 9,00,650.00
0.00 IR Robg it Aol & (Interest Received on Income Tax Refund -
62,96,528.00 Deffered tax Income 62,14,113.00

0.00 TRQ STHT (Reversal of Provision) 77,74,269.00
00.00 W SIRT et ST (IDR Provision Reversed) 34,90,518.00
00.00 gSid FARIG Ml SHT (BDDR Provision Reversed) 42,83,751.00

19,20,68,720.29

Ul (Grand Total)

15,92,74,628.30

SRl

.
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Chartered Accountants
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT

For the period 01.04.2023 to 31.03.2024

ofi Tl AZBIA db 1S3, TIRB

~

Rs. In Lakhs

Particular

FY 2023-2024

FY 2022-2023

A) CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit After Tax as per Profit and Loss Account
Add: Adjustment for
Depreciation Fixed Assets
Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts
Income Tax Provisions-
Deferred tax expenses
Assets written-off
Amortization of premium on Securities
Provision for IDR
Provision for PNCB Bond
Provision for Restructure Advances
Less: Adjustment for
Profit on Sale of Govt. Sec
Silver Jubilee Expenses
Excess Investments Depreciation Reserve
Excess Provision for Restuctured Advance
excess Provision for BDDR
Excess Provision DTA written back
Interest on HTM Securities
Deferred Tax Income

Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes
Increase / (Decrease) in Reserves and Surplus
Increase / (Decrease) in Deposits & Other Alc
Increase / (Decrease) in Branch adjustments-
Increase / (Decrease) in Staff Overdue Reserve
Increase / (Decrease) in Interest Payable
Increase / (Decrease) in Other liabiities and provision
Increase / (Decrease) in OIR
(Increase) / Decrease in Loans & Advances
(Increase) / Decrease in Interest Receivable
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Assets
(Increase) / Decrease in Profit and loss account

CASH FROM OPERATION
Taxes Paid
Income tax paid

21.83
69.02
86.00

0.82
20.79

55.00

11.78

34.91
42.84

62.14

-24.48
-1684.33
-0.01
6.37
342
108.47
-79.62
1537.82
47.00
-99.37

- (

39.61

253.46

151.66

197.48)

-115.46

188.91

29.46
38.18

146.03

50.00
55.00

8.98 327.65

62.97 62.97

304.87
-4314.10

0.88
394.04
269.73

758.14
296.43
-51.26

188.91 (2,152.36)

Net After Tax Cash generated from Operating Activities (A)

-171.53

B) CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
(Increase) / Decrease in Investment
Purchase of Fixed Assets
FDR made / (matured) in other banks
Sale of Fixed Assets
Purchase of Investment
Sale of Investment
Dividend Received on Shares
Interest received on HTM Securities

-526.19
362.14

0.88
(

163.17)

1519.17

- 1519.17

Cash Flow from Investing Activities (B)

-163.17

- 1519.17

C) CASH FLOW FROM FINANCE ACTIVITIES
Net Decrease in Paid up Share Capital
Dividend paid
Interest Paid on Borrowings

34.48

34.48

- 9.53

Cash Flow from Finance Activities (C")

34.48

9.53

D) TOTAL (A) + (B) + (C)
Cash or cash equivalent at the beginning of the year
Cash or cash equivalent at the end of the year

-300.22
1868.08
1567.86

-170.06
2038.14
1868.08

Rajesh P. Gangurde
Vice Chairman

Abhijit k. Joshi
Chief Executive Officer (Officiating)

Place : Nashik

\ Date:- 24th June 2024

Shripad S. Kulkarni
Chairman

Adv. Jalindar V. Tadge
Director
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As per Our Report of even date
For Birari & Kulkarni

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No 116559W

CA Rohan S. Kulkarni
Partner

Membership No.165613
UDIN:-24165613BKCJQL1118
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ONE PAGE REPORTING FORMAT

Name of the Bank: SHREE SAMARTH SAHAKARI BANK LTD., NASHIK
Area of Operation: Nasik District
Audit Period: 01/04/2023 to 31/03/2024

ofi Tl AZBIA db 1S3, TIRB

Sr.No Particulars 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024
(Rs. in lakh) (Rs. in lakh) (Rs. in lakh) (Rs. in lakh)
1 Working Capital 25,344.35 24,748.10 21071.19 19529.55
2 Own Funds
3 Total Deposits 21,812.06 21,238.66 17342.53 15658.20
(A | Low-Cost Deposits 5,104.79 5815.15 5072.24 5085.27
) Percentage 23.40% 27.38% 29.25% 32.48%
(B) | High-Cost Deposits 16,707.27 15,423.51 12270.29 10572.93
Percentage 76.60% 72.62% 70.75% 67.52%
4 Loans & Advances 10,104.17 9,338.58 8580.45 7042.62
5 Investments
(A) | SLR Investments 9,345.60 8202.27 8498.17 9024.37
(B) | NON SLR 1,450.21 1925.21 1341.76 979.61
Investments
6 Yield on Assets (Avg) 7.82% 7.34% 8.54% 7.76%
7 Cost of Deposits (Avg) 6.31% 5.78% 4.86% 4.83%
8 Gross Margin 9.48% 9.73% 11.73% 9.48%
9 Net Margin 2.26% 1.70% 3.83% 3.28%
10 Cost of Management 490.32 468.70 501.91 513.48
Cost of Management to 1.93% 1.89% 2.38% 2.63%
Working Capital
11 C.D. Ratio 46.32% 43.97% 49.47% 44.98%
12 NPA-Gross Amount 1,985.78 2077.98 2327.51 1365.94
Percentage 19.65% 22.25% 27.13% 19.40%
13 NPA-Net Amount 1,075.31 1102.40 1313.75 308.94
Percentage 11.70% 13.18% 17.36% 5.16%
14 No. of Employees 77 84 68 81
15 Average Salary per 3.35 2.88 3.80 3.34
employee p.a.
16 Total Business 31,916.23 30577.24 25922.97 22700.82
17 Business per Branch 3,989.53 3822.16 3240.37 2837.60
18 Business per Employee 414.50 355.55 381.22 280.25
19 CRAR 17.75% 15.22% 24.80% 27.91%
20 Provision
(a) | NPA
Required 560.60 751.18 987.78 681.77
Actual 910.47 975.58 1013.76 1057.00
(b) | Income Tax 173.91 0.00 0.00 86.00
21 Profit / Loss 47.31 (184.42) 188.91 39.61
22 Audit Classification ‘A ‘B’ ‘B’
23 Audit Fee 4.22 4.98 4.43
24 Special Report or No No No
Administrative Report (if No
any)
25 If any action initiated / Reported Reported Reported
proposed to be initiated Reported Nil Nil Nil
by Co-op department Nil
(attach details)
26 Name and Address of | Birari & Kulkarni Chartered Accountants,
Partnership/ Preprietary
Firm with contact nos. Finarcade, New Tidke Colony, behind Rugved Mangal
Karyalay, Nashik —422008. Mob. No.: 0253-2997800,
9225101300, 9975649998.

For Birari & Kulkarni
Chartered Accountants
Firm registration no. 116559W

CA Rohan Kulkarni

Partner

Membership No. 165613
UDIN:24165613BKJQL1118

Nashik
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NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS

Overview:

Shree Samarth Sahakari Bank Ltd. is a co-operative society incorporated in 1994 and registered under the
MCS Act 1960 (Registration No. NSK/BNK/(O) 1605/94) and engaged in the business of Banking as per the
license granted by Reserve Bank of India. The bank has 8 branches and its area of operations is Nasik District.
Duringthe year it was engaged in the business of banking and allied permissible activities.

1. BASISOFACCOUNTING:

The financial statements of the Bank have been prepared and presented in accordance with the generally
accepted accounting principles in India. The Bank has prepared these financial statements to comply in all
material respects with the Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(ICAl) to the extent applicable, applicable statutory provisions under the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 & The
Maharashtra State Co-operative Societies Act, 1960,The MCS Rules 1961 circulars and guidelines issued by the
Reserve Bank of India (RBI) from time to time and current practices prevalent in the co-operative banking
sectorin India.

2. USEOFESTIMATES:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires
Bank to make estimates and assumptions that affects the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, revenues
and expenses and disclosures of contingent liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the results of
operations during the reporting period end. Although these estimates are based upon management's best
knowledge of current events and actions, actual results could differ from these estimates. Any revisions to the
accounting estimates are recognized prospectively in the current and future period. Management is of the
view that the estimate used in preparation of these financial statements are prudent and reasonable.

Significant Accounting Policies:-

1. Accounting Convention:

The financial statements are prepared by following the Going Concern concept on historical cost
convention under accrual system of accounting except as otherwise stated and conform to the statutory
provisions and generally accepted accounting principles prevailing within the Banking industry in India .
The accounting policies adopted in the current year are consistent with those of previous year except
otherwise specified.

2. Eventsoccurring after balance sheet date (AS-4):

No significant event which would affect the financial position as on 31.03.2024 to a material extent has
taken place after the Balance Sheet date till the signing of report.

3. Priorperioditems(AS-5):

As per our audit, there are no items of material significance in the prior period account requiring
disclosure

4. Revenue Recognition (AS-9)
Income and Expenditure are accounted on accrual basis except as stated below:

30 Wﬁﬁ%@ ek /

Tl 2023-203¥2)



Interest on Advances classified as Sub-standard, Doubtful or Loss Assets is recognized on realization, as
per Income Recognition norms of RBI. Upon classification of a borrower account as Non-Performing
Asset, unrealized interest till date isaccounted in Overdue Interest Reserve

Interest on Fixed Income Securities is recognized on accrual basis in case it is serviced regularly. Discount
on T-Bills and other discounted instrument is recognized on straight line basis over the period to
maturity. Trading profits/losses on securities are recognized on a trade-date basis.

Commission, exchange and brokerage are recognized asincome on receipt basis.

iv.  Dividend Income & Locker Rentis recognized asincome on receipt basis.
5. Investments (AS-13):

i The Bank has categorized the investments in accordance with RBI Circulars applicable to Urban Co-
operative Banks. Accordingly, classification of investments for the purpose of valuation is done under the
following categories:

a) Heldto Maturity (HTM)
b) Available forsale (AFS)
¢) HeldforTrading (HFT)

ii.  Investments have been classified under five groups as required under RBI Circulars - Government
Securities, Other approved Securities, Shares, Bonds of PSUs and Others, for the purpose of disclosure in
the Balance Sheet.

iii. Investments under Held to Maturity category have been valued at acquisition cost. Premium, if any, on
such investments isamortized over the residual life of the particularinvestment.

iv.  Investments under “Held for Trading” and “Available for Sale” categories have been marked to market on
the basis of guidelines issued by RBI. Net depreciation, if any, under each classification has been
provided for, net appreciation, if any, has been ignored.

v.  Treasury bills, Commercial Papers and Certificate of Deposits under all the classifications have been
valued at carrying cost.

vi.  Units of Mutual Funds are valued at the lower of cost or Net Asset Value provided by the respective
Mutual Funds.

vii. Marketvalueinthe case of State Government and Other Securities, for which quotes are not available, is
determined on the basis of the “Yield to Maturity” indicated by Financial Benchmark India Pvt Ltd (FBIL).

viii. Broken period interest on debt instruments is treated as a revenue item. Brokerage, commission, etc.
pertaining to investments paid at the time of acquisition is charged to revenue

6. Advances:

\_

guidelinesissued by the RBI from time to time.

the guidelines issued by the RBI. In addition a general provision is made on all the standard assets as per

Advances are classified into Standard, Sub-Standard, doubtful and loss assets in accordance with the

Provision on advances categorized under Sub-standard, doubtful and loss assets is in accordance with
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RBl guidelines.

iii. Theunrealized interest in respect of all Non Performing advances is shown separately under "Overdue
interest reserve" as per the directivesissued by the RBI.

iv.  Unrealized expenses in respect of all advances are debited to profit and loss accounts directly and said
amount is recovered at the time of final settlement of dues from borrower. The said amount is treated
asincome asand when received from borrower.

Fixed Assets (AS10):

i Fixed assets are stated at their historical cost less accumulated depreciation in accordance with AS-10
issued by ICAI. Fixed Assets include incidental expenses incurred on acquisition and installation of the
assets.

ii.  Depreciation is calculated at Written down Value (WDV) basis on Fixed Assets other than Capitalized
expenses on rental premises, Computers, UPS systems, software and Peripherals. Depreciation on
Capitalized expenses on rental premises, Computers, UPS systems, software and Peripherals is
calculated on Straight Line Method (SLM) basis.

iii.  Fixed Assets are depreciated at the rates considered appropriate by the Management as under

Particulars Method of Rate
Depreciation

Bank Premises WFV 10.00%
Capitalized expenses on rental SLM 10.00%
premises

Furniture/Fixtures WDV 10.00%
Vehicles WDV 20.00%
Computers SLM 33.33%

Employee Benefits (AS15):

i The retirement benefits in the form of provident fund are a defined contribution scheme. The bank has
contributed to employee's provident fund regularly and the contributions to provident fund charged to
profitand loss when the same are due.

ii.  Currently Bank has taken group gratuity scheme of LIC for its employees. The cost of gratuity is
determined based on actuarial valuation at each year end. Bank is paying its premium regularly.

iii. The Ex-Gratiato staffis provided on accrual basis as per service rule of bank.

Segment Reporting (AS-17):

i The Bank's operating businesses are organized and managed as a whole. Only treasury segment
represents a different business unit considering the nature of the services provided by that segment.

ii. Income and expenses in relation to the segment are categorized based on the items that are
individually identifiable to the segments.

iii. Deposits, Interest paid / payable on deposits, Borrowings and interest paid / payable on borrowings are
allocated in the ratio of average investments to average advances in the segment Treasury and other
banking operations respectively.

iv.  Unallocated provisions & contingencies include provisions which are not allocated to any business
segment.

20 Wﬁﬁ%@ 3 -
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

LEASE Payments (AS-19):
Lease payments for assets taken on operating lease are recognized in the Profit and Loss Account over the
lease termin accordance with AS-19—Leases, issued by ICAI.

Earnings per share (AS - 20):

i Basic and diluted earnings per share are calculated by dividing the Net Profit for the period by the
weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year

ii.  Theweighted average number of shares outstanding during the period is calculated on monthly basis.

Accounting for Taxes onincome (AS-22):

i. Tax expenses comprise of Current and Deferred taxes. Current Income Tax is measured at the amount
expected to be paid to tax authorities as per Income Tax Act, 1961. Deferred Tax reflects the impact of
timing differences between taxable income and accounting income measured at tax rates applicable
on Balance Sheet date.

ii.  DeferredTaxisbased ontaxratesand the taxlaws effective at the Balance Sheet date.

iii. Deferred Tax Asset is recognized only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient
future taxable income will be available against which such Deferred Tax Asset can be realized.

iv.  AS-22 issued by ICAI regarding accounting for deferred taxes on income, has become applicable to
bank. As per AS-22, Tax expense for the period, comprising current tax and deferred tax, should be
includedinthe determination of the net profit or loss for the period.

Intangible Assets (AS-26):

Computer Software purchased for Bank's use is amortized @ 33.33% on a Straight-Line Method (SLM) basis.

Impairment of assets: (AS-28)

As per AS-28 issued by ICAI, An enterprise should assess at each balance sheet date whether there is any

indication that an asset may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the enterprise should estimate the

recoverable amount of the asset. Animpairmentloss should be recognized as an expense in the statement of
profitand loss immediately.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities And Contingent Assets (AS 29):

A provision is recognized when the Bank has a present obligation as result of past events and it is probable

that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate

can be made. Provisions are not discounted to their present value and are determined based on best
estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance
sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

Adisclosure of Contingent Liability is made when there is:

i A possible obligation arising from a past event, the existence of which will be confirmed by occurrence

or nonoccurrence of one or more uncertain future events not within the control of the Bank; or

ii. A present obligation arising from a past event which is not recognized as it is not probable that an

outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the

obligation cannot be made.

When there is a possible or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is
remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

30 Wﬁﬁé‘m@ 3 /
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Contingent Assets are not recognized in the financial statements. However, Contingent Assets are assessed
continually.

Disclosure in Financial statement- Notes to Accounts

1. Regulatory Capital
Composition of Regulatory Capital

. (Amount in Lakhs)
Sr. No. Particulars
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
i) Paid up share capital and reserves 700.76 735.24
ii) Other Tier 1 capital 1019.87 1,064.66
iiii) Tier 1 capital (i +ii) 1720.63 1,799.90
iv) Tier 2 capital 164.67 182.34
v) Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 1885.30 1,982.24
vi) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 6755.77 8,169.72
" CET 1 Ratio (CET 1 as a percentage of RWAs)/ Paid-up share capital and reserves as
vii) percentage of RWAs 10.37% 9.00%
viii) Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 25.47% 22.03%
ix) Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 2.44% 2.23%|
X) Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital as a percentage of RWAs) 27.91% 24.26%
Xi) Leverage Ratio R
Percentage of the shareholding of
i) a) Government of India - -
b) State Government (specify name) -
c) Sponsor Bank - R
Xiii) Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year 16.77 28.18
Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the year, of which:
Give list as per instrument type (perpetual non-cumulative preference shares,
xiv) perpetual debt instruments, etc.). Commercial banks (excluding RRBs) shall also 0 0
specify if the instruments are Basel Il or Basel Ill compliant.
Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year, of which:
Give list as per instrument type (perpetual non-cumulative preference shares,
xv) perpetual debt instruments, etc.). Commercial banks (excluding RRBs) shall also 0 0
specify if the instruments are Basel Il or Basel Ill compliant.

2. Asset liability management
Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities (Amount in lakhs)

6 months to 1 3yearto 5

Particulars | Day1to14 | 15tc 28 Days | 29 to 3 months| 3 to 6 months year 1 ys:;:o 3 year Over 5 Years Total

Deposits 1302.21 298.83 1249.33 2082.66 3100.28 3373.24 1528.12 7248.93 20183.86

Advances 293.95 18.22 178.29 332.98 717.93 3009.96 620.68 1833.98 7005.99

Investments - 294.83 829.58 1330.72 1850.03 23447 606.96 5068.18 10214.77

Borrowings - - - - - - - - -

Foreign
Currency - - - - - - - - -
assets

Foreign
Currency - - - - - - - - -
assets
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3.

Investments

a) Composition of Investment Portfolio

As at 31-03-2024

ofi Tl AZBIA db 1S3, TIRB

~

Investments in
India Total
Government | Other Debentures| Subsidiaries X Investments
Securities App&ov Shares| and Bonds | and/or joint | Others | Total investments
e in India
Held to Maturity _ _ _ _
Gross 3967.46 - 0.06 - - 979.55 4947.07 4947.07
Less: Provision for 110.92 110.97 110.97
non- performing i i 0.05 i i
investments (NPI)
Net 3967.46 868.63 4836.10 4836.10
- 0.01 - -

Available for Sale _ _ i i - -
Gross 5056.91 - - - - - 5056.91 5056.91
Less: Provision for 150.34 150.34 150.34
depreciation - - i - -
Net _ _ - - -
Held for Trading 4906.57 i} i | i R 4906.57 4906.57
Gross 0.00 - i i i - - -
Less: Provision for
depreciation 0.00 - - i - - - -
Net _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
Total Investments 9024.37 - 0.06 - 4| 97955 10,003.98 10,003.98
Less: Provision
for non- - - - 110.97 110.97
performing
investments

. 150.34
Less: 150.34 0.05 110.92 150.34
Provision for - )
depreciation
Net 8874.03 - 0.01 - - 868.63 9742.67 9742.67
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As at 31-03-2023 (previous year balance sheet date)

(Amount in lakhs)

Investments in

India Total
Governmen Other Debentur| Subsidiar K Investments
. Appéov Share | es ies Others Total investments
Securities e g ggﬁds fg}g{or inlindia
Held to Maturity _ _ _
Gross 4947.85 -0.06 1341.69 6289.60 6289.60
Less: Provision for 0.06 55.00 55.06 55.06
non- - -
performing
investments (NPI)
Net 4947.85 0 1286.69 6234.54 6234.54
Available for Sale _ _
Gross 3550.33 - - 3550.33 3550.33
Less: Provision for 186.22 - 186.22 186.22
Depreciation -
Net 3364.11 - - 3364.11 3364.11
Held for Trading i .
Gross _ _ _ -
Less: Provision for
depreciation - - - _
Net _ _ _ -
Total Investments 8498.18 -0-06 1341.69 9839.93 9839.93
Less: Provision for
non- - - _
performing
investments
Less: 186.22 0.06 55.00 241.28 241.28
Provision for i
depreciation
Net 8311.96 - 1286.69 9598.65 9598.65
b) Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and fluctuation reserve
(Amount in lakhs )
Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023]
i)Movement of provisions held
a) Opening balance 186.22 136.22
b) Add: Provisions made during the year 0 50.00
c) Less: Write off / write back of 35.88 0.00
d) Closing balance 150.34 186.22
iilMovement of Investment Fluctuation
Opening balance 80.22 80.22
b)  Add: Amount transferred during the 0.00 0.00
c) Less: Drawdown 0.00 0.00
d) Closing balance 80.22 80.22
iii)Closing balance in IFR as a percentage 2.24% 2.26%

\_
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c) Non-SLR investment portfolio
i) Non Performing non-SLR investments (Amount in lakhs )
Sr.No. Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
a) Opening balance 0.06 0.06
b) Additions during the year since - -
c) Reductions during the above - -
d) Closing balance 0.06 0.06
e) Total provisions held 0.05 0.05
Composition of Non SLR Investments (Amount in lakhs)
Extent of
below Extent of | Extent of
No. Issuer Amount Investment | Unrated Unlisted
Grade Securities Securities
Securities
1 PSUs 0 0 0
2 Fis 0 0 0
3 Public & Private Banks 979.61 0 0 0
4 Others 110.00 0 0 0
Total 869.61 0 0 0

Issuer composition of non-SLR investments

(Amount in lakhs )

ii)
Sr. Issuer Amount Extent of Private Extent of ‘Below Extent of ‘l'J!wrated’ ‘Extgnt of’
No. Placement Investment Grade’ Securities Unlisted
Securities
(1) () (3) (4) (5) (6) (7)
31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2024 |31.03.2023 | 31.03.2024 |31.03.2023 (31.03.2024 |31.03.2023 |31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
a) PSUs - - - - - - - - -
b) Fls B _ _ _ R _ _ _ N
c) Banks 869.46 1,232 - - - - - - - -
d) Private Corporates - - - - - - - - - -
e) Subsidiaries/ Joint Ventures - - - - - - - - - -
f) Others 110.00 110.00 - - - - - - - -
[¢)] Provision held towards depreciation 110.00 55.00 - - - - - - - -
d) Repo transactions (in face value terms) (Amount in lakh)
. . Maximum . .
Particulars M'"LT]:TQ%:‘:?::“Q outstanding during Daily :zt:;:gt:hoeu;ztaarndmg Outstanding as on March 31
the year
i) Securities sold under repo
a) Government securities - - - - -
b) Corporate debt securities - - - - -
c) Any other securities - - - - -
ii) Securities purchased under reverse repo
a) Government securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Corporate debt securities - - - - -
c) Any other securities - - - - -
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Asset quality

a. Classification of advances and provisions held

(Amount in lakhs)

Standard Non-Performing Total
Total Standard Sub- standard Tot‘al Non-
Advances Doubtful Loss | Performing Advances

Gross Standard Advances and NPAs 5705.20 228.60 1108.82 0.00 1337.42 7042.62

Opening Balance 5923.84 659.10 1997.51[0.00 2656.61 8580.45

Add: Additions during the year

Less: Reductions during the year*

Closing balance 5705.20 228.60 1108.82 0.00 1337.42 7042.62

*Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:

Upgradation

Recoveries (excluding recoveries from

upgraded accounts)

Write-offs

Provisions (excluding Floating Provisions)

Opening balance of provisions held 55.00 33.00 980.76 1013.76 1013.76
69.02 69.02

Add: Fresh provisions made during the year

Less: Excess provision reversed/ Write-off 25.78 25.78

loans

Closing balance of provisions held 55.00, 36.54 1020.46|- 1057.00 1057.00

Net NPAs 280.42

Opening Balance 1642.85

Add: Fresh additions during the year

Less: Reductions during the year

Closing Balance 280.42

Floating Provisions

Opening Balance

Add: Additional provisions made during the
year

Less: Amount drawn down15 during
the year

Closing balance of floating provisions

(Out of total BDDR provision of Rs.11315.58 lakhs, bank has considered 1587.24 as BDDR under section 36(1) as part of Tier | capital, Lakh

therefore total provision available for netting off from gross NPA is Rs. 9728.34)

Ratio (%) 31.03.2024 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Audited
Gross NPA to Gross Advances 19.40 % 18.99% 31.00%
Net NPA to Net Advances 5.16 % 4.68% 21.71%
Provision coverage ratio(Total 77.38 % 79.03% 38.16%
provision/GNPA) =e i 7
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b. Sector-wise Advances and Gross NPAs

(Amount in Lakh )

31.03.2024 31.03.2023
P t f
Sr.No Sector* Outstanding Total Gross iceni ot | autanding (::;:2 :IQ:A:
Ad Gross NPAs to Total Gross NPAs
vances NPAs to Total
Total Advances Advances Advances
i) Priority Sector
a) | Agriculture and allied activities 192.94] 19091 14.27% 155.34 150.08 5.65%
b) Advances to industries sector eligible as priority 1058.37 516.00 38.58% 1683.20 772.29 29.07%
sector lending
c) | Services 3968.74 522.30 39.05% 1923.98 84549 31.38%
d) | Personalloans(all other Loan) 269.59 14.20 1.06% 2144.68 474.71 18.32%
Subtotal (i) 5489.64| 1243.41 92.97% 5907.20 224257 84.42%
ii)) Non-priority Sector - -
a) Agriculture and allied activities - -
b) Industry
c) [ Services 188.52 8.27 0.00% 580.64 0 0.00%
d) | Personalloans(all otherloan) 1364.46 85.75 7.03% 2092.60 414.00 15.59%
Sub-total (ii 1552.98 94.02 7.03% 2673.24 414.00 15.59%
[ Total (1+ i) 7042.62 1337.43] 100% 8580.44 2656.57 100%
c. Fraud Accounts (Amount in Lakh )
Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Number of frauds reported
1.00 -
Amount involved in fraud
2.07 -
Amount of provision made for such frauds
Amount of Unamortised provision debited from 'other
reserves' as at end of the year. - -
- (
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6.

Exposures
Exposure to real estate sector

ofi TRl AP db 5. «TIRIb

(Amount in Lakh )

~

Category

31.03.2024

31.03.2023

i) Direct exposure

a) Residential Mortgages —

1039.33

904.46

Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property
that is or will be occupied by the borrower or that is rented.
Individual housing loans eligible for inclusion in priority sector
advances shall be shown separately. Exposure would also
include non-fund based (NFB) limits.

b) Commercial Real Estate —

433.80

858.81

Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estate
(office buildings, retail space, multipurpose commercial
premises, multifamily residential buildings, multi tenanted
commercial premises, industrial or warehouse space, hotels,

land acquisition, development and construction, etc.).
Exposure would also include non-fund based (NFB) limits;

c) Investments in Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS) and

i. Residential

ii. Commercial Real Estate

ii) Indirect Exposure

Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on National

Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector

1473.13

1763.27

Concentration of Deposits, Advances exposures and NPAs

a) Concentration of Deposits

(Amount in lakhs)

Particulars

31.03.2024

31.03.2023

Total deposits of the twenty largest depositors

1301.87

1,333.75

Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to total deposits of the

bank

8.31%

7.69%
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b) Concentration of Advances

(Amount in lakhs)

Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Total advances to the twenty largest borrowers 2311.79 4299.06
E:rr]cl:(entage of advances to twenty largest borrowers to total advances of the 32.83% 50.10%
c) Concentration of Exposures
Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Total exposure to the twenty largest borrowers/customers 1148.66 3640.48
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest borrowers/ customers to
the total exposure of the bank on borrowers/ customers 16.31% 42.43%
d) Concentration of NPA
Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Total Exposure to the top twenty NPA accounts 1242.64 1899.78
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest NPA exposures to total
Gross NPAs. 92.91% 71.51%
Transfers to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEA Fund)
Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Opening balance transferred to DEAF 184 157
Add : Amount transferred to DEAF during the year 32 28
Less : Amount reimbursed by DEAF towards claims 4 1
Closing balance of DEAF account 212 184
30T TR, Sy 5
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8. Other Disclosures

a) Business ratio

Particular 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
i) Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds 7.01% 8.18%
i) Non-interest income as a percentage to Working Funds 0.72% 0.89%
iii) Cost of Deposits 4.83% 4.86%
iv) Net Interest Margin 3.28% 3.83%
v) Operating Profit as a percentage to Working Funds 1.28% 1.58%
vi) Return on Assets 7.73% 8.50%
vii) Business per employee 280.26 381.22
viii) Profit per employee 0.49 2.49

b) Bancassurance Business

Particular 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Income Received from Insurance Business 0.89 1.35
c) Marketing and Distribution NIL
d) Disclosures regarding Priority Sector Lending Certificate
Overall Micro Weaker
As on Date Priority Enterprises % Section %
Sector %
March 31, 62.66% 23.89% 7.31%

30T Sy w /
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e) Provisions and Contingencies

Provision debited to Profit and Loss Account 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
i) Provisions for NPI 55.00 55.00
ii) Provision towards NPA (U/s 36 (1) Rural branch) BDDR 69.02 182.00
i) Provision made towards Income Tax/Deffered Tax 86.00 0.00
iv) Other Provisions and Contingencies (with details) 0.00 0.00
Provision for Impairment of Assets 0.00 0.00
Provision for Standard Assets 0.00 0.00
Provision for Restructerd Loan 0.00 43.00
f) Payment made for DICGC premium
Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium 21.89 29.00
Arrears in payment of DICGC premium - -
g) Disclosures of facilities granted to directors and their relatives
Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Fund Based 00.20 32.00
Non Fund Based - -
h) Unsecured loans
Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Total unsecured advances of the bank 355.59 670.46
Out of the above, amount of advances for which intangible securities suc 0 0
Estimated value of such intangible securities 0 0
307 i ey 2
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Additional Disclosure of Information (Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Capital to Risk Asset Ratio (CRAR) 29.17% 24.26%
Movement of CRAR for Two Year
Capital Fund- Tier 1 Capital 1717.56 1,799.90
Capital Fund- Tier 2 Capital 160.71 182.34
Risk Weighted Assets 6439.11 8,169.72
Investments in Government Securities
Book Value 8039.97 8,498.18
Face Value 8128.90 8,550.00
Market Value 7723.54 8,025.27
Advances Against
Real Estates Construction Business and Housing 976.48 904.46
Advances against Shares and Debentures 0.00
Advances to Directors, their Relatives, Companies / firms in which they are interested
Fund Based (advance against deposits) 0.20 32.00
Non-fund Based
NPAs T
Gross NPAs 1337.42 2,656.61
Net NPAs 280.42 1642.85
Movement in NPAs
Opening Balance 2656.61 2,077.98
Add : Addition during the year 242.59 1,153.44
Less: Closed / Recovered / Written Off 1561.78 574.81
Closing balance 1337.42 2,656.61
Profitability
Interest income as a percentage of Working Funds 7.01% 8.18%
Non-interest income as a % of Working Funds 0.79% 0.93%
Operating Profit as a % of Working Funds 1.10% 4.91%
Return on Assets (Before Tax) 0.46% 0.79%
Return on Assets (After Tax) 0.30% 0.79%
Business (Deposits + Advances) per employee 280.46 341.09
Profit per employee (Before Tax) 1.16 2.49
Profit per employee (After Tax) 0.73 2.49
Movement in Provisions
Towards NPAs 69.01 10.14
Towards NPIs 55.00 55.06
Towards Deffered Tax 1.91
Towards Standard Assets 0.00 0.00
Towards Impaired Assets 0.00 0.00
Towards Restructerd Loan 0.00 0.00
Foreign Currency Assets/Liabilities 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
Payment of insurance premium to DICGC, including arrears, if any
30T TR ATy % W,
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AS - 17 "SEGMENTAL REPORTING"

The bank has recognized the business segments as the primary reporting segments (viz. Banking operations & Treasury operations) andgeographical
segments as secondary segments (viz. domestic segment only, since the bank does not have any overseas branch) in accordance with AS - 17.

ofi TRl AP db 5. «TIRIb

~

(Amount in lakhs)

el 2033-20

Particulars Treasury Other Banking Operations Total
31.03.2024 31.03.2023 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Revenue 645.16 690.56 912.40 1,230.13 1557.56 1,920.69
Segmental Expenses 20.79 0.79 1,432.79 1343.12 1,433.58
Results 624.37 689.77 -202.67 214.44 487.10
Provisions 55.00 105.00 100.02 193.19 155.02 298.19
Profit Before Tax 569.37 584.77 90.42 -395.86 188.91
Tax Expenses -
Net Profit 569.37 584.77 -509.96 -395.86 59.41 188.91
Segmental Assets 9,565.63 12,335.27 21,900.90
Unallocated Assets $ 274.30 191.23 465.53
Total Assets 10003.98 9,839.93 12,526.50 22,366.43
Segmental Liabilities 321.44 22,044.99 22,366.43
Unallocated Liabilities # -
Total Liabilities 321.44 22,044.99 22,366.43
$ Unallocated Assets represents advance tax, TDS, Refund Due amount and Deferred Tax Assets.#
Unallocated liabilities represents provision for income tax payable.

For Birari & Kulkarni

Chartered Accountants

Firm registration no. 116559W

CA Rohan S. Kulkarni

Partner

Membership No.

UDIN:-23165613BGWRGR4419

Nashik | 24.06.2024

<
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Financial Indicators
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(Amount In lakh)

/

Indicators As on As on As on As on As on
31.03.2020 31.03.2021 31.03.2022 31.03.2023 31.03.2024
Basic Business data
Paid up Share capital 750.2 762.35 744.77 735.24 700.76
Members 13068 13362 13463 13400 13329.00
Reserve & Surplus 2768.99 2522.27 2613.67 2741.49 2772.01
Reserve Fund 745.4 756.63 788.9 788.90 790.40
Building Fund 464.98 464.98 464.98 464.98 464.98
Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve 1270.82 910.47 975.58 1013.76 1057.00
Standard Assets Provision 55.00 55.00 55.00 55.00 55.00
Investment Depreciation Fund 60.91 131.91 136.22 186.22 150.34
Investment Fluctuation Reserve 106.5 110.50 80.22 80.22 80.22
Other Fund 65.38 92.78 112.71 152.41 174.07
CRAR 16.48% 17.75% 15.22% 24.26% 27.91%
Net Worth ( Book Value) 1663.85 1867.18 1620.15 1801.39 1720.63
Profit for the year before Tax 170.16 47.31 -184.42 188.91 125.61
Profit for the year after Tax 15.16 47.31 -184.42 188.91 39.61
Accumulated Profit 0.04 0.01 0.04 4.53
Deposits 20748.28 21812.06 21238.66 21077.21 15658.20
Borrowings 0 0 0 0
Advances 10374.26 10104.17 9338.58 8580.44 7042.62
CD Ratio 50.00% 46.32% 43.97% 49.48% 44.98%
Working Capital 24645.39 25344.15 24748.1 21077.21 19529.55
Total Investments 11496.52 12368.19 12728.43 9839.93 10003.98
SLR Investments 7854.5 9345.61 9202.28 8498.17 9024.37
SLR %toNDTL 38.69% 45.39% 41.05% 50.11% 62.15%
Non SLR Investments/FDR 3642.02 3022.58 4526.15 1341.76 979.61
(IV) Deposits per employee 230.54 283.27 252.84 228.19 193.31
(V)Advances per employee 115.27 131.22 111.17 112.90 86.95
(VI) Mix Business per employee 345.81 414.49 364.01 341.09 280.26
(VII) Working Capital per employee 273.84 329.14 294.62 277.33 241.11
Asset Quality
Total Advances 10374.26 10104.17 9338.58 8580.44 7042.62
Standard Assets 8565.70 8118.39 7260.60 6252.94 5676.68
% age to Total Advances 82.57% 80.35% 77.75% 72.87% 80.60%
Sub Standard Assets 907.52 465.80 148.06 330.00 257.81
% age to Total Advances 8.75% 4.61% 1.59% 3.85% 3.66%
Doubtful - I to Doubtful -111 669.83 1452.10 1929.92 1997.51 1108.13
% age to Total Advances 6.46% 14.37% 20.67% 23.28% 15.73%
Loss Assets 231.21 67.88 0 0 0
%age to Total Advances 2.23% 0.67% 0 0 0
Gross NPA 1808.56 1985.78 2077.98 2327.51 1365.94
Total Provision Held (1+2) 1325.82 965.47 975.58 1068.76 1112.00
1) Standard Assets Provision 55.00 55.00 55.00 55.00 55.00
2) BDDR Provision 1270.82 910.47 1030.58 1013.76 1057.00
Net NPA Amount 537.75 1075.31 1102.40 1313.75 308.94
NetNPA 5.91% 11.70% 13.18% 17.36% 5.16%
\_ 307 ey Z
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